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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 12 31
IFRS
12 31
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
6,321,560 7,273,284 5,443,112 3,906,975 3,115,672
(993,496,370) (1,143,069,313) (855,439,482) (614,020,191) (489,659,012)
(5,103,816) (4,511,636) (3,767,342) (2,986,062) (2,473,213)
((802,115,723)) ((709,048,714)) ((592,075,469)) ((469,289,504)) ((388,690,155))
1,217,744 2,761,648 1,675,770 920,913 642,459
(191,380,647) (434,020,600) (263,364,013) (144,730,687) (100, 968,856)
(707,275) (733,096) (638,842) (677,413) (687,369)
((111,155,339)) ((115,213,367)) ((100,400,409)) ((106,462,227)) ((108,026,912))
(36,162) (33,834) (27,642) (29,466) (26,836)
((5,683,220)) ((5,317,351)) ((4,344,217)) ((4,630,877)) ((4,217,546))
(482,262) (493,730) (275,703) (266,376) (254,924)
((75,792,296)) ((77,594,607)) ((43,329,483)) ((41,863,652)) ((40,063,856))
1,255 (605) 997 (199) (1,076)
(197,236) ((95,082)) (156, 689) ((31,275)) ((169,104))
364,447 335,296 657,982 364,487 376,656
(57,276,491) (52,695,119) (103,408,451) (57,282,777) (59,195, 257)
357,747 1,835,679 1,392,562 311,946 48,910
(56,223,519) (288,495,312) (218,855,044) (49,025,433) (7.686,696)
736,501 349,135 223,035 170,794 138,988
(115,762,642) (54,870,057) (35,052,181) (26,841,985) (21,843,354)
(209, 424) (125,582) (110,143) (73,234) (63,460)
((32,913,076)) ((19,736,467)) ((17,310,074)) ((11,509,455)) ((9,973,374))
11,155 6,586 1,407 89,818 9,495
(1,753,120) (1,035,056) (221,124) (14,115,797) (1,492,234)
262,501 26,763 80,785 50,741 42,981
(41,268,802) (4,206,073) (12,696,171) (7,974,456) (6,754,894)
28,789 121,524 252,678 187,343 5,362
(4,524,479) (19,098,712) (39,710,874) (29,442,826) (842,692)
1,187,449 2,214,105 1,840,324 737,408 182,276
(186,619,485) (347,968,742) (289, 225,320) (115,891,041) (28,646,496)
(62,514) (16,023) (65,166) (68,310) (23,416)
((9,824,700)) ((2,518,175)) ((10,241,489)) ((10,735,600)) ((3,680,059))
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1,124,935 2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098 158,860
(176,794,785) (345,450,567) (278,983,831) (105,155,442) (24,966,438)
902,526 1,817,942 1,701,803 715,550 234,681
(141,840,986) (285,707,765) (267,455, 359) (112,455,838) (36,882, 466)
222,409 380,140 73,355 (46,452) (75,821)
(34,953,798) (59,742,802) (11,528,472) ((7,300,396)) ((11,916,028))
1,124,935 2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098 158,860
(176,794,785) (345,450,567) (278,983,831) (105,155,442) (24,966,438)
$ $0.11 $ $0.23 $ $0.22 $ $0.11 $ $0.04
an (36) (3% an ®
$ $0.11 $ $0.23 $ $0.21 $ $0.11 $ $0.04
a7 (36) (33) an ®)
( )  7,946,555,760 7,912,664,696 7,903,856,555 7,703,507,527 5,056,868,912
19.3% 38.0% 30.8% 23.6% 20.6%
17.8% 30.2% 32.6% 17.1% 5.1%
5,866,683 7,098,458 6,747,190 5,698,624 5,028,796
12 31
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
47,787,312 43,807,784 36,110,941 31,320,575 16,437,820
(7,510, 253,954) (6,884,831,333) (5.675,195,488)  (4,922,341,567) (2,583,367,791)
23,944,961 18,855,532 14,260,783 12,138,021 7,757,247
(3,763,190,071) (2,963,335,409) (2,241,224,656)  (1,907,611,380) (1,219,128,939)
9,840,224 10,676,151 7,564,091 4,445,238 2,276,370
(1,546,489,604) (1,677,863,891) (1,188,772,542) (698,613,604) (357,754,309)
6,215,058 6,932,587 8,581,746 9,826,537 2,238,840
(976,758,515) (1,089,525,373) (1,348,707,201)  (1,544,338,555) (351,856,094)
16,941,696 14,846,363 10,672,798 9,638,837 6,239,958
(2,662,556,943) (2,333, 254,409) (1,677,336,934)  (1,514,839,623) (980,671,799)
9,550,931 7,986,522 5,726,987 5,290,833 2,566,669
(1,501,024,316) (1,255,161,798) (900,053,277) (831,507,314) (403,377,700)
3,727,922 3,217,001 1,830,415 1,648,556 1,034,079
(585,880,222) (505,583,877) (287,668,021) (259,087,061) (162,515,856)
30,845,616 28,961,421 25,438,143 21,681,738 10,197,862
(4,847,697,011) (4,551,576,924) (3,997,858,554)  (3,407,501,944) (1,602,695,992)
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10,729,514 9,811,445 8,288,479 6,507,144 3,964,617
(1,686,250,420) (1,541,966,696) (1,302,617,360)  (1,022,662,751) (623,079, 208)
12 31
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
3,358,294 5,347,916 3,011,895 1,660,410 1,019,057
(527,789,485) (840,478,479) (473,349,418) (260,950, 036) (160,154,998)
1,124,935 2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098 158,860
(176,794,785) (345,450,567) (278,983,831) (105, 155,442) (24,966,438)
2,667,291 2,271,361 1,869,302 1,312,694 1,127,756
(419,191, 454) (356,967,095) (293,779,502) (206,302, 989) (177,238,133)
(6,207,572) (10,391,505) (6,655,435) (7,071,383) (1,948,507)

((975,582,016))
(7.630,407)
((1,199,194,764))

2,466,338

(387,609, 680)

(382,940)

((60,182,850))

((1,633,128,926))

(6,172,106)

((970,008,179))

3,614,290

(568,021,816)

(1,429,299)

((224,628,631))

((1,045,968,165))
(4,120,275)
((647,542,419))

2,357,325

(370,477,197)

(1,286,215)

((202,141,549))
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((1,111,338,552))
(5.274,686)
((828,969,652))

12,704,215

(1,996,594,429)

7,293,242

(1,146,205,913)

((306,227,360))
(1,869,563)
((293,820,521))

1,376,278

(216,295, 850)

446,828

(70,223, 488)
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2,440,000,000 100%
SMIC Shanghai”
SMIC Beijing” 1,000,000,000 100%
SHIC Tianin® 1,290,000,000 100%
SHIC Shenzhen” 2,415,000,000 55.05%
anc® 4,800,000,000 51%
susc? 6,500,000,000 38.52%
suac’ 5,000,000,000 51.00%
sioct 5,500,000, 000 67.03%
suic # 400,000,000 100%
suTe 5,000,000,000 100%
- 1,000,000 100%
smic - 500,000 100%
- 10,000,000 100%
smic - 100,000 100%
- 10 100%
BVI
( SMIC BV
)
smic ( 465,800,000 100%
) (
smic
)
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sMIC ( ) - 50,000 100%
- 10,000 100%
- 1,000 100%
«
12,000,000 100%
« )
(
)
#
sMIC 50,000,000 100%
(
sMIC
Y
50,000 100%
o 3,458,000,000 100%
#
Ic ( 4,000,000,000 100%
)
#
50,000,000 99%
#
155,000,000 78.55%
#
sMIC 4,000,000 100%
#
sMIC 5,000,000 100%
#
sMIC 5,000,000 100%
C )
( SMICD
) #
#
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
JCET
( JCET 12.79% 12.86
)
Ic
( Ic 8.17% 8.17
)
14.83% 15.85
NSI
( ( 14.10% 19.57
)(
UNTC )
NSI JCET  UNTC Ic
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SMIC 4
4 ESG
ESG Environment (Social) (Governance)
ESG
ESG ESG
ESG ESG ESG
CEO
ESG ESG
ESG ESG
ESG SDGs SMIC
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ESG
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1S0
ESG ESG
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SMIC SMIC-Health Safety

Environment(smics.com)
SMIC
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EST 2020 12 3
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15014001 15045001
T
15027001
3
6,321.6 13.1
1,124.9 48.8 3,358.3
37.2
21.9 7,633.4
2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12
31

6,321,560 7,273,284 -13.1

(5,103,816) (4,511,636) 13.1

1,217,744 2,761,648 -55.9

(707,275) (733,096) -3.5

(36,162) (33,834) 6.9

(482,262) (493,730) -2.3

364,447 335,296 8.7

538,322 230,139 133.9

262,591 26,763 881.2

28,789 121,524 -76.3

(62,514) (16,023) 290.2

3,358,294 5,347,916 -37.2

(6,207,572) (10, 391,505) -40.3

2,466,338 3,614,290 -31.8
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7,273.3 6,321,6 13.1
8
17_4% 5,867
1 949 988
4,511.6 13.1
5,103.8
2,761.6
1,217.7
2022
1,835.7 80.5% 357.7
733.1 707.3
33.8 36.2
493.7 482.3
335.3 364.4
1,124.9 2,198.1 48.8%
6,321,560 5,103,816 19.3 -13.1 13.1 18.7

42/244



12

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

ooooodn
5,794,477 4,800,334 17.2 -14.0 13.2 19.8
527,083 303,482 42.4 -2.0 12.2 7.3
6,321,560 5,103,816 19.3 -13.1 13.1 18.7
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
80.1 74.2
16.4 20.8
3.5 5.0
IC
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
26.7% 27.0%
26.7% 17.5%
25.0% 26.7%
loT 12.1% 18.0%
9.5% 10.8%
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
26.3% 33.0%
73.7% 67.0%
6,073,980 5,866,683 724,021 19.1 17.4 40.1
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( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
I1C 5,103,816 100.0 4,511,636 100.0 13.1
( )
2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2023 12 31
IC 331,420 6.5 325,363 7.2 1.9
IC 110,176 2.2 145,915 3.2 -24.5
IC 4,358,738 85.4 3,769,931 83.6 15.6
303,482 5.9 270,427 6.0 12.2
5 948.7 2,346.1
15.0 37.1 5
2023 5
5
5 138.2 466.0
9.6 32.5 5
2023 5
5
4.
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
9,550,931 7,986,522
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58,620 109,531
599,115 598,379
10,208,666 8,694,432
6,215,058 6,932,587
435,607 676,937
1 214,629 375,776
2 9,840,224 10,676,151
(6,496,852) (9,967,019)
3
10,208.7 3,103.7
6,447.2 1 1,248.6
30
503.8 10,701.6
20.1 171.4
36
( )
364,447 32.4
262,501 23.3
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( )
2023 12 2022 12 2022 12 31
31 31 2023
12 31
23,944,961 50.1| 18,855,532 43.0 27.0
481,969 1.0 208,307 0.5 131.4 1
(69,804) -0.1 119,124 0.3 -158.6
2,735,921 5.7 1,911,487 4.4 43.1
214,629 0.4 375,776 0.9 -42.9
2,948,991 6.2 5,122,706 11.7 -42.4
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435.6
( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
(6,496,852) (9,967,019)
30,845,616 28,961,421
21.1 34.4
1
28.2 35.9
SMIC IC
SMIC 8 12
2023 28nm ULP 40nm eFlash 4Xnm NOR
55nm
2023
2023
601 562 17,602 11,641
43 19 1,841 1,809
94 94
644 581 19,537 13,544
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(€3]

2023
2023
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2023 12 31

10,000,000,000 7,946,555,760 2,053,444,240

2023 12 31

7,946,555,760

0.004
2017 12 31 4,916,106,889 19,664,429
24,071,936 96,288
2018 1 1
2018 12 31 118,581,374 474,325
(18,941,000) (75,764)
2018 12 31 5,039,819,199 20,159,278
2019 1 1
17,049,713 68,197
2019 12 31
2019 12 31 5,056,868,912 20,227,475
16,484,979 65,940
2020 1 1 529,883,056 2,119,532
2020 12 31
161,807,580 647,231
1,938,463 ,000 7,754,852
2020 12 31 7,703,507,527 30,814,030
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9,192,989 36,771
2021 1 1
2021 12 31 7,977,636 31,911
183,178,403 732,714
2021 12 31 7,903,856,555 31,615,426
25,968,139 103,873
2022 1 1
2022 12 31 1,679,502 6,718
(18,839,500) (75,358)
2022 12 31 7,912,664,696 31,650,659
2023 1 1 33,891,064 135,564
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 7,946,555,760 31,786,223
)
2023 12 31 XV o2 3
336
5
/
1
o )
CICT
72,470,855(2) 1,116,852,595 14.97% 1,189,323,450 14.97%
@)
6
CICT
1,116,852,595 14.05 1,116,852,595 14.05
()]
26
IC
617,214,804(3) 7.77 617,214,804 7.77
2 52 7
701-6
IC
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617,214,804(3) 7.71 617,214,804 7.77

1 2023 12 31
2 1,116,852,595

3 617,214,804

2023 12 31

D

2023
10
2023

2022 2 10
2023 12 31

3)

12
10

75
2023

7,946,555,760

cIcT
CICT 72,470,855 1,189,323,450
IC
2022 12 31 4,777.8 5,680.3
2)
12
4
2024
C1 CG
2005 1 25 CG
CG
CG
CG
C3
2023 12 31
CSRC
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8 1 3
)
3 1
3.13
2023 12 31
1
1 3
2
3 4
3
1 3
3
2023
6
C.1.4
1
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3 4
2023
2022 1 1 6 2022 2
2023 12 31
4
/
CG
2023 12 31
2
No 4 4 0 0 0 No 1/1
No 5 3 2 0 1 No 0/1
No 5 4 1 0 1 No 1/1
No 5 5 0 0 1 No 1/1
i Yes 5 5 0 0 2 No 1/1
Yes 5 5 0 0 2 No 1/1
Yes 5 4 1 0 1 No 1/1
Yes 5 4 1 0 0 No 1/1
« ) No 2 2 0 0 0 No 1/1
No 1 1 0 0 0 No 0/0
5
3
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2023 12 31 5 3
2022 2023
2023
2023
2023
2024
2022 RSU

2023

2022
2022 2023
2023
2023
2022

2023

2 1 2021

2021

2023 12 31 4 2
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4/4 -
- 4/4 -
4/4 2023 11 8

2022 2023
2022 2023
2022
2023
2022 2023
2022 2023
2023
1 2
2023 12 31 3
/
3/3
- 3/3
3/3
3/3 2023 7 17
2024
2023
2022
2023
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RSU

RSU

INED

RSU
2014

2022

INED
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2023 4 1
2014
RSU
1))
2023
7
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6,486,093
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RSU 394

RSU 12

4 2

3.13
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2023 12 31 1

0/0 2023 5 11 2023 7 17

- 1/1
1/1
1/1

2023 12 31 1

1/1 /
1/1 /

- 1/1 /
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1/1 /
1/1 /

(

)

3.29

2023 2 9

2023 12 31 15
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2004 —
2004 2 16 2004 2004 3 18
2009 6 23
2023 12 31 2004
2023 12
1
2023 1 1 3
( ) ( ) ( )
5/7/2013 5.92 66,812 - 36,312 - 30,500 20.17 - 6.00 | 5/7/2013-5/6/2023
6/11/2013 6.40 | 1,032,490 - 12,416 - | 1,020,074 19.53 - 6.20 | 6/11/2013-
6/10/2023
9/6/2013 5.62 32,525 - 9,000 - 23,525 20.02 - 5.70 | 9/6/2013-9/5/2023
11/4/2013 5.74 56,300 - 18,900 - 37,400 19.43 - 5.60 | 11/4/2013-
11/3/2023
1,188,127 - 76,628 - | 1,111,499 -
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2004

2004 2004

2004

2004 2024 3 28
3.06 243,466,873

2024 3 28 2004

12

10

2004 4

25

2004

2004 2013 11 15
2004

2014 —
2014 2013 11 15

2023 12 31 2014

2023 1 1 2023 12
31
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6/12/2014 6.40 53,229 - - - 44,062 23.38 9,167 6.40 [ 6/12/2014-
6/11/2024
11/17/2014-
11/17/2014 8.50 [ 1,033,399 - 9,862 - 295,616 21.18 727,921 8.60
11/16/2024
2/24/2015 7.08 19,500 - 16,000 - 3,500 16.96 - 6.90 [ 2/24/2015-
2/23/2025
5/20/2015 8.30 [ 2,557,079 - - - | 2,521,163 20.24 35,916 8.20 [ 5/20/2015-
5/19/2025
5/25/2016 6.42 30,450 - - - - - 30,450 6.50 [ 5/25/2016-
5/24/2026
5/22/2017 8.48 11,687 - - - 4,750 17.27 6,937 8.35 | 5/22/2017-
5/21/2027
9/7/2017 7.90 [ 1,687,500 - - - - -| 1,687,500 7.83 | 9/7/2017-9/6/2027
5/23/2018 10.51 | 5,993,572 - 73,700 - 1,996,902 20.58 | 3,992,970 10.40 | 5/23/2018-
5/22/2028
11/19/2018-
11/19/2018 6.85 62,000 - - - 62,000 17.86 - 6.86
11/18/2028
9/12/2019 9.82 254,500 - - 189,000 21.50 65,500 9.70 [ 9/12/2019-
9/11/2029
5/25/2020 18.10 | 5,843,730 - 250,111 - | 1,189,667 21.76 | 4,403,952 16.92 | 5/25/2020-
5/24/2030
9/9/2020 22.05 8,851 - - - - 8,851 18.80 | 9/9/2020-9/8/2030
11/23/2020-
11/23/2020 23.00 | 2,735,087 - 247,440 - 116,066 23.81 | 2,371,581 22.75
11/22/2030
5/31/2021 24.50 | 3,269,542 - 235,158 - - -| 3,034,384 24.15 | 5/31/2021-
5/30/2031
9/15/2021 23.18 362,000 - 100,000 - - - 262,000 22.95 | 9/15/2021-
9/14/2031
11/19/2021-
11/19/2021 22.41 | 3,718,775 - 375,958 - 108,623 23.73 | 3,234,194 22.35
11/18/2031
27,640,901 -| 1,308,229 - | 6,531,349 19,801,323
2014
2024 2023 6 28 2014
2024 2014
2014 RSU
RSU 2014
2014
2014
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2014 2014
2014
2014 2024 3 28
4.04 320,737,712
2024 3 28 2014 17,082,027
0.21
12
1
10
2014 4
2018 1 1
25 1 36 1
3 4
2018 1 1
25 1 2 3 4
2014
i
il 5
2014
10 2014
2014
2024 2023 11 10
2014
2014 —
2014 2013 11 15
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2023 12 31 2014
RSU
2023 1 1 2023 12
1 31
(
RSU ( ) RSU RSU RSU RSU | ( ) RSU )
10/15/2018-
9/12/2019 0.031 12,000 - - - 12,000 16.64 - 9.70
3/1/2023
5/25/2020 0.031 931,011 - 41,971 - 534,190 16.08 355,750 16.92 | 3/1/2019-3/1/2024
9/9/2020 0.031 873 - - - 873 16.04 - 18.80 | 3/1/2019-5/6/2024
11/23/2020 0.031 620,596 - 30,055 - 304,677 16.19 285,864 22.75 | 3/1/2020-9/29/2024
5/31/2021 0.031 | 1,160,067 - 81,015 - 388,242 16.26 690,810 24.15 10/16/2020-
3/1/2025
9/15/2021 0.031 105,750 - 29,250 - 25,500 19.90 51,000 22.95 | 4/1/2021-6/10/2025
11/19/2021 0.031 | 1,311,997 - 106,632 - 26,876 16.09 778,489 22.35 | 3/1/2021-9/27/2025
4/8/2022 0.031| 5,882,368 - 534,077 -| 1,453,885 16.17 | 3,894,406 16.80 | 11/1/2021-3/1/2026
5/20/2022 0.031 119,970 - - - 29,992 17.15 89,978 15.88 | 1/4/2022-2/9/2026
9/5/2022 0.031 173,610 - - - 43,402 19.90 130,208 15.00 | 4/1/2022-6/28/2026
11/18/2022 0.031 500,340 - - - 125,084 18.62 375,256 17.40 8/29/2022-
9/27/2026
4/1/2023 0.031 - | 6,141,528 274,849 -| 2,970,213 18.70 | 2,896,466 18.60 10/9/2022-
1/16/2027
10,819,482 | 6,141,528 | 1,007,849 -| 6,314,934 9,548,227
2014
RSU( )
2024 2023 6 28 2014
2024 2014
2014 RSU
RSU 2014
2014
2014
2014 2014
2014
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2014 2024 3 28
1.01 80,184,428
2024 3 28 2014 22,702,983
0.29
12 RSU
1
2014 4 3
2023 4 1 RSU 25
1 2 3 4 2023 4 1
RSU
1 2 50 30 20
2014 RSU
1 0.031
2014 2014
2024 2023 11 10 2014
2021 —A
2021 6 25 2021
2023 12 31 2021
2023 1 1 2023 12
1 A 31
( A
( ) ) ( )
7/19/2021 20.00 | 42,397,096 -| 3,285,656 - | 14,144,900 45.65 | 24,966,540 54.86 | 7/20/2022-7/17/2026
6/21/2022 20.00 | 7,526,800 - 790,928 -| 2,061,552 52.94 | 4,674,320 45.68 | 6/22/2023-6/18/2027
49,923,896 -| 4,076,584 - | 16,206,452 29,640,860
2021
2023 12 31 1
22.83

65/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

ooooodd
A
2024 3 28
0.95 75,650,400 A
67,535,200 90.00 2024 3 28
0.85 8,115,200
10.00 2024 3 28 0.10
2024 3 28 2021 29,640,860
0.37
30 25 25 20
2021
1 20
A
20
2021 6 8
72
2018 2020 EBITDA 2021 2022 2023
2024 EBITDA 22
152 291 440 19 145 276 415
2
2
100 0
A B o C- D/E
100% 100% 100% 80% 0%
2021 2021 5 20 2021
SSE  https://ww.sse.com.cn/
2021 7 20 2021
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2024 —
2024 RSU

2023 6 28 2024 2023
6 2 2024
2023 11 10
2024

2024

2024 2024
2024
2024 2024 3 28
7.51 596,812,206
2024 3 28 2024
0
12
1
1
1
2024 1
2024 10
2024

)
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10 2 17
/

® ® @ ® ®
2023 2024 - - - No
5 11
2021 2026 - - - Yes
5 13
2009 2024 - - - Yes
6 23
2022 2025 - - - Yes
11 10
2018 2024 - - - No
6 22
2018 2024 - - - No
6 22
2021 2025 - - - No
2 4
2022 2026 - - - No
8 11
2017 - - - - No
10 16
2017 - - - - No
10 16
2020 - - - - Yes
11 11
2023 - - - - No
29
2020 - 23,000 80,000 57,000 STAR No
4 30
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- 48 2020 - 48,000 40,000 -8,000 STAR No
6 30
- 45 2020 - - 35,000 35,000 STAR No
6 30
58 2009 2023 - - - Yes
( 6 23 7 17
|
56 2021 2023 - - - Yes
5 13 5 11
71,000 155,000 84,000
w 2023 12 31
&)
®
®
®
Liu Xunfeng
30
SCIP
SCIP
Lu Guoqing

Chen Shanzhi
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CICT
CCSA IEEE
30
Yang Lumin
IC IC

- Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee

- AIA

1299

4904
CIC
11 12
Fan Ren Da Anthony
CITIC
1205 0220
0563
1206 1387 - 1868
(6837)
6868 1623
2882
1062
Liu Ming
33
/ NVM
5 300 100 40
TWAS
Wu Hanming
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NAURA
1002371
EtownlIP
67
Liu Xunfeng
Zhao Haijun
30
2010 2016
Liang Mong Song
35
Guo Guangli
6

Wu Junfeng

CGN

R&D

600160
2017
SMNC

450

ACCA

ACCA
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2022

FinFET
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10
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Zhao Haijun

Liang Mong Song

Zhang Xin

IC ICIA
TSMC Global

Foundries

Jin Da
Yan Dayong
2023 12 31 SFO XV 7 8
SFO
SFO 352

SFO XV
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(
Y@ ( Y@ o
- 32,877 217,877 250,754 0.003%
312,877 220,377 92,500 625,754 0.008%
41,304 187,500 63,750 292,554 0.004%
- - 185,925 185,925 0.002%
40,082 2,184,355 705,973 2,930,410 0.037%
48,873 659,117 741,128 1,449,118 0.018%
1. 2023 12 31 7,946,555,760
2. 2023 12 31 (
) 2004 2014 2014
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6.6
4.0
2023 12 31
2023
6,199
) 41
6,240
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1,510 143 1,523 65
(237,312) (22,474) (239, 355) (10,215)
SEC
EY 2023 12 31
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SMIC
38 59
131 2
134
2024 5 24 UFJ
1 157.16
132 133
2023 12 31 2 ( ( 23
03 ) 1 3 7 )
( 23 25 ) 193 2 1 1
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

6 6,321,560 993,496,370 7,273,284  1,143,069,313
(5,103,816)  (802,115,723) (4,511,636)  (709,048,714)
1,217,744 191,380,647 2,761,648 434,020,600
(707,275)  (111,155,339) (733,006)  (115,213,367)

(36,162)  (5,683,220) (33,834) (5.317,351)

(482,262)  (75,792,296) (493,730)  (77,594,607)

36 1,255 197,236 (605) (95,082)
7 364,447 57,276,491 335,296 52,695,119
357,747 56,223,519 1,835,679 288,495,312
736,591 115,762,642 349,135 54,870,057

8 (209,424)  (32,913,076) (125,582)  (19,736,467)
11,155 1,753,120 6,586 1,035,056

9 262,591 41,268,802 26,763 4,206,073
28,789 4,524,479 121,524 19,098,712

1,187,449 186,619,485 2,214,105 347,968,742

10 (62,514)  (9,824,700) (16,023) (2,518,175)
11 1,124,935 176,794,785 2,198,082 345,450,567
(35,068)  (5,511,287) (149,125)  (23,436,485)

28 (80,633)  (12,672,282) 94,916 14,916,999
1,009,234 158,611,215 2,143,873 336,931,081

902,526 141,840,986 1,817,942 285,707,765

222,409 34,953,798 380,140 59,742,802

1,124,935 176,794,785 2,198,082 345,450,567

786,893 123,668,104 1,763,975 277,226,311

222,341 34,943,112 379,898 59,704,770

1,009,234 158,611,215 2,143,873 336,931,081

/

14 0.11 17 0.23 36
14 0.11 17 0.23 36
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
16 23,944,961 3,763,190,071 18,855,532 2,963,335,409
17 473,797 74,461,937 529,795 83,262,582
18 33,662 5,290,320 45,331 7,124,220
20 2,042,671 321,026,174 1,912,042 300,496,521
20 2,295 360,682 9,051 1,422,455
10 13,194 2,073,569 14,244 2,238,587
21 481,969 75,746,248 208,307 32,737,528
21 6,891,233 1,083,026,178 5,553,445 872,779,416
21 12,087 1,899,593 32,958 5,179,679
23 256,071 40,244,118 -
209 32,846 52,877 8,310,149
34,152,149  5,367,351,737 27,213,582 4,276,886,547
24 2,735,921 429,977,344 1,911,487 300,409,297
106,154 16,683,163 103,368 16,245,315
25 1,170,008 183,878,457 1,302,642 204,723,217
21 214,629 33,731,094 375,776 59,056,956
21 2,948,991 463,463,426 5,122,706 805,084,475
21 42,836 6,732,106 146,669 23,050,500
23 179,536 28,215,878 676,937 106,387,419
21 6,215,058 976,758,515 6,932,587 1,089,525,373
13,613,133  2,139,439,982 16,572,172  2,604,482,552
26 22,030 3,462,235 22,030 3,462,235
13,635,163  2,142,902,217 16,594,202 2,607,944,786
47,787,312 7,510,253,954 43,807,784 6,884,831,333
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27
27
28
29

30
17
31
10
32
21

33

30
17
32
34
21

oOoOooodn

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
31,786 4,995,488 31,651 4,974,271
14,117,072 2,218,639,036 13,963,465 2,194,498,159
286,917 45,091,876 377,059 59,258,592
5,680,327 892,720,191 4,777,801 750,879,205
20,116,102 3,161,446,590 19,149,976 3,009,610,228
10,729,514 1,686,250,420 9,811,445 1,541,966,696
30,845,616 4,847,697,011 28,961,421 4,551,576,924
8,334,648 1,309,873,280 6,718,304 1,055,848,657
26,280 4,130,165 57,682 9,065,303
599,115 94,156,913 598,379 94,041,244
38,913 6,115,567 34,980 5,497,457
306,611 48,186,985 396,803 62,361,559
34,547 5,429,407 15,286 2,402,348
9,340,114 1,467,892,316 7,821,434 1,229,216,567
3,727,922 585,880,222 3,217,001 505,583,877
2,053,222 322,684,370 1,977,058 310,714,435
1,216,283 191,151,036 1,268,218 199,313,141
32,340 5,082,554 51,849 8,148,589
173,097 27,203,925 153,812 24,173,094
298,022 46,837,138 309,183 48,591,200
90,180 14,172,689 45,217 7,106,304
10,516 1,652,695 2,591 407,202
7,601,582 1,194,664,627 7,024,929 1,104,037,842
16,941,696 2,662,556,943 14,846,363 2,333,254,409
47,787,312 7,510,253,954 43,807,784 6,884,831,333
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2023 12 31
27 27 28 28 28 29

2022 1 1
31,615 13,836,614 112,426 46,558 341 17 162,234 2,959,859 17,149,664 8,288,479 25,438,143
1,817,942 1,817,942 380,140 2,198,082
(148,883) 94,916 (53,967) (242)  (54,209)
(148,883) 94,916 1,817,942 1,763,975 379,898 2,143,873
104 162,765 (104,753) 58,116 58,116
135,081 135,081 18,004 153,085
(75) (38,239) (38,314) (38,314)
7 2,325 (341) 1,991 1,991
4,341 4,341 4,341
1,200,186 1,200,186

75,122 75,122 (75,122)

36 126,851 30,328 (341) 79,463 236,337 1,143,068 1,379,405

2022 12

31

31,651 13,963,465 142,754 (102,325) 94,933 241,607 4,777,801 19,149,976 9,811,445 28,961,421
902,526 902,526 222,409 1,124,935
(35,000) (80,633) (115,633) (68) (115,701)
(35,000) (80,633) 902,526 786,893 222,341 1,009,234
135 153,607 (96,965) 56,777 56,777
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75,192 75,192 11,693 86,885
6,204 6,204 6,204

725,095 725,095

41,060 41,060 (41,060)
135 153,607 (21,773) 47,264 179,233 605,728 874,961
2023 12
31
31,786 14,117,072 120,081Y  (137,325)® 14,3000 288,061Y 5,680,327 20,116,102 10,729,514 30,845,616
1
286,917 2022 12 31 377,059
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2023 12 31
27 27 28 28 28 29
2022 1
1
4,968,613 2,174,562,256 17,668,870 7,317,085 53,592 2,672 25,496,605 465,171,440 2,695,241,194 1,302,617,360 3,997,858,554

2022 12
31

285,707,765 285,707,765 59,742,802 345,450,567

(23,398,452) 14,916,999 (8,481,454) (38,033)  (8,519,486)

(23,398,452) 14,916,999 285,707,765 277,226,311 59,704,770 336,931,081

16,345 25,580,147  (16,462,981) 9,133,511 9,133,511
21,229,330 21,229,330 2,829,509 24,058,839

(11,787)  (6,009,641) (6,021,428) (6,021,428)
1,100 365,397 (53,592) 312,906 312,906
682,232 682,232 682,232

188,621,232 188,621,232

11,806,174 11,806,174 (11,806,174)
5,658 19,935,903 4,766,348 (53,592) 12,488,405 37,142,723 179,644,567 216,787,290
4,974,271 2,194,498,159 22,435,219  (16,081,397) 14,919,670 37,985,101 750,879,205 3,009,610,228 1,541,966,696 4,551,576,924
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141,840,986 141,840,986 34,953,798 176,794,785

(5,500,600) (12,672,282) (18,172,882) (10,687)  (18,183,569)

(5,500,600) (12,672,282) 141,840,986 123,668,104 34,943,112 158,611,215

21,217 24,140,876 (15,239,019) 8,923,073 8,923,073
11,817,175 11,817,175 1,837,672 13,654,847

975,021 975,021 975,021

113,955,930 113,955,930

6,452,990 6,452,990 (6,452,990

21,217 24,140,876  (3,421,845) 7,428,010 28,168,258 109,340,612 137,508,871
2023 12
3

(21,581,997) 45,413,111
4,995,488 2,218,639,036 19,013,374 ) 2,247,388 P () 892,720,101 3,161,446,500 1,686,250,420 4,847,697,011
1
45,091,876 2022 12 31 59,258,592
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,124,935 176,794,785 2,198,082 345,450,567
10 62,514 9,824,700 16,023 2,518,175
11 2,667,291 419,191,454 2,271,361 356,967,095
11 86,885 13,654,847 153,085 24,058,839
(736,591)  (115,762,642) (349,135)  (54,870,057)
8 209,424 32,913,076 125,582 19,736,467
7 (858) (134,843) (46,792) (7,353,831)
9 (216,967)  (34,098,534) (5,299) (832,791)
11 188,283 29,590,556 64,692 10,166,995
9 (51,265) (8,056,807) (12,257) (1,926,310)
259,936 40,851,542 166,935 26,235,505
(28,789) (4,524,479) (121,524)  (19,098,712)
/( 965 151,659 (65) (10,215)
3,565,763 560,395,313 4,460,688 701,041,726
(30,608) (4,810,353) (11,510) (1,808,912)
(1,013,972)  (159,355,840) (781,763)  (122,861,873)
23,575 3,705,047 162,766 25,580,305
/( 49,882 7,839,455 (111,187)  (17,474,149)
465,987 73,234,517 792,311 124,519,597
76,164 11,969,934 954,398 149,993,190
(70,907)  (11,143,744) (191,745)  (30,134,644)
« ) (10,217)  (1,605,704) 80,306 12,620,891
3,055,667 480,228,626 5,354,264 841,476,130
(210,951)  (33,153,059) (165,205)  (25,963,618)
496,399 78,014,067 212,428 33,385,184
/C ) 17,179 2,699,852 (53,571) (8,419,218)
3,358,294 527,789,485 5,347,916 840,478,479
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)/

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
(1,213,359)  (190,691,500) (703,083)  (110,496,524)
1,124,834 176,778,911 382,762 60,154,876
(6,610,647) (1,038,929,283) (19,193,398)  (3,016,434,430)

7,836,620  1,231,603,199 15,174,163  2,384,771,457

(7,630,407) (1,199,194,764) (6,172,106)  (970,008,179)

3,590 564,204 64,815 10,186,325

(2.222) (349,210) (9,500) (1,493,020)

(818) (128,557) (78,940) (12,406,210)

- 6,325 994,037

(110,052) (17,295,772) (100,697) (15,825,541)

208,544 32,774,775 53,378 8,388,886

8,934 1,404,067 8,243 1,295,470

)/ (24,168) (3,798,243) 33,300 5,233,428
201,579 31,680,156 143,233 22,510,498

(6,207,572)  (975,582,016) (10,391,505) (1,633,128,926)

4,657,043 731,900,878 3,763,758 591,512,207

(2,918,575)  (458,683,247) (1,073,253)  (168,672,441)

(51,981) (8.169,334) (96,759) (15,206, 644)

- (238,042) (37,410,681)

56,777 8,923,073 58,116 9,133,511

- (38,314) (6,021,428)

725,095 113,955,930 1,200,186 188,621,232

/C ) 21,032 3,305,389 (19,936) (3,133,142)

(

(23,053) (3,623,009) 58,534 9,199,203

2,466,338 387,609,680 3,614,290 568,021,816

(382,940) (60,182,850) (1,429,299)  (224,628,631)

6,932,587  1,089,525,373 8,581,746  1,348,707,201

(334,589) (52,584,007) (219,860)  (34,553,198)

6,215,058 976,758,515 6,932,587  1,089,525,373
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IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 17

IAS 1 IFRS 2

IAS 8

IAS 12

IAS 12 — 2

IFRS

IAS 1 significant material

IFRS 2

IAS 8

IAS 12

87/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

IFRS

IAS 12 — 2 OECD 2

10

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 10 IAS 28 3
IFRS 16 2

1AS 1 2020 2 1

IAS 1 2022 2

IAS 7 IFRS 7
IAS 21

2024 1 1
2025 1 1

IFRS

IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 16
2024 1 1
IFRS 16 2019 1 1
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IFRS
2020
2022
12
2020 2022
IAS 7 IFRS 7
IAS 21
4
IAS 27 IAS 28
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50 70
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IFRS 15

IFRS 15
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ECL
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1
2023 2022
5,062,085 5,400,629
1,034,382 1,510,291
225,093 362,364
6,321,560 7,273,284
5,794,477 6,735,640
527,083 537,644
6,321,560 7,273,284
6,273,851 7,153,875
47,709 119,409
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6,321,560 7,273,284
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2023 12 31 2,053.2 2022 12 31 :1,977.1
C )
1,977.1 2022 1,022.7
1 1 2,053.2
948.7 (2022 :857.1 ) 10%
2023 2022
858 46,792
363,589 288,504
364,447 335,296
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8
2023 2022
190,109 102,078
17 2,422 5,154
- 13
31 16,893 16,873
- 1,464
209,424 125,582
9
2023 2022
14,545 11,415
36,720 842
51,265 12,257
216,967 5,299
(5,641) 9,207
262,591 26,763
1
10
2023 2022
- 25
56,909 10,495
5,605 5,503
62,514 16,023
2023 2022
1,187,449 2,214,105
25 296,863 553,526
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5,389 112,044
10,003 (30,381)

6,511 3,139
(128,821) (475,910)
(94,183) (244,244)

21,562 99,149
(54,810) (1,325)

- 25

62,514 16,023

10
10%

2022 1 1 23,108 2,521 1,219 352 27,200
(689) 1,837 (156) 926 16,225 18,143

2022 12 31 22,419 4,358 1,063 1,278 16,225 45,343
(1,502) 369 (188) 4,832 (16,225) (12,714)

2023 12 31 20,917 4,727 875 6,110 32,629
2022 1 1 32,188 12,576 44,764
(2,095) 25,741 23,646

(2,331) - (2,331)

2022 12 31 27,762 38,317 66,079
(2,264) (4,845) (7,109)

(622) - (622)

2023 12 31 24,876 33,472 58,348

2023 2022
13,194 14,244
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38,913 34,980
2023 2022
3,668,513 2,711,835
176,521 1,022,280
3,845,034 3,734,115
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10
3,668.5 2022 12 31
2,711.8 1.6 52.5 2.5
178.3 3,433.6 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
[2012]27 [2020]8 SMIC
2015 10 2015 2024
sMIC 2021 12 17 sMIC 2023
2023
15
SMIC 2023 2025 2023 12 12
sMIC 2022 2024 2022 11 15
SHINC 2022 2024 2022 12 30
SMIC 2023 2025 2023 11 15
SMSC 2022 2024 2022 12 14
sMIC 25
2
3 2
2
2
2024 1 1
2022
2

111/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OOooOoOoOoo
2023 2022

4,610,796 4,177,122
189,538 64,087
303,482 270,427
5,103,816 4,511,636
/ 36 (802) 809

36 (453) (204)
(1,255) 605
16 2,504,871 2,154,126
17 58,029 98,268
18 14,391 18,967
2,667,291 2,271,361
663,205 659,776
! 86,506 75,851
141,540 219,671
42,353 50,528
35 86,885 153,085
1,020,489 1,158,911
24,137 38,548

(11,155) (6,586)
1,444 1,510
79 -
65 143
1,588 1,653

ESG
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12
2023 2022

5,343 5,005

22 22

2,639 3,704

8,004 8,731

2023

521 6 527

! 1,776 6 1,782
2,297 12 2,309
2 - - -
83 - 83
98 - 98
72 . 72
67 - 67
320 - 320
1,361 10 1,371
1,365 - 1,365
2,726 10 2,736
5,343 22 5,365

1
2023 7 17
2 2023 5 11
2023
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RSU

RSU 2023 12 31

2023

219
219
107
289
530
473
802

2,639

13 5

3 2022 3 12
2 2022 2

2023

617
450

19
752

1,838

2023

CEO

2022

2023

896,001 960,000
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14 1
1
1
1
2023 2022
1 902,526 1,817,942
1 7,928,909,712 7,907,846,013
1 0.11 0.23
1
1
1
2023 2022
1 902,526 1,817,942
8 - 13
1 902,526 1,817,955
1 7,928,909,712 7,907,846,013
5,479,598 8,169,992
RSU 10,120,357 8,762,134
19,505,077 14,230,435
- 464,739
1 7,964,014,744 7,939,473,313
1 0.11 0.23
2023 12 31 9,460,349 2022 17,199,117
1
6,570 2022 15,569,224 1
15
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
16
2022 1 1 1,414,911 21,607,934 310,197 3,984,189 27,317,231
- - - 6,772,293 6,772,293
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81,480 3,992,117 97,969 (4,171,566) -
(221) (152,588) (2,975) (2,221) (158,005)
(13,119) - - - (13,119)
2022 12 31 1,483,051 25,447,463 405,191 6,582,695 33,918,400
- 229,066 - 7,460,755 7,689,821
27,466 3,025,227 100,899 (3,153,592) -
(378) (63,300) (905) (126) (64,709)
2023 12 31 1,510,139 28,638,456 505,185 10,889,732 41,543,512
2022 1 1 347,458 12,442,533 256,431 10,026 13,056,448
61,007 2,046,926 46,193 - 2,154,126
(60) (134,659) (2,975) - (137,694)
- (153) - (2,221) (2,374)
(7,638) - - - (7,638)
2022 12 31 400,767 14,354,647 299,649 7,805 15,062,868
59,673 2,468,142 67,056 - 2,594,871
(241) (57,631) (900) - (58,772)
- (290) - (126) (416)
2023 12 31 460,199 16,764,868 365,805 7,679 17,598,551
2022 12 31 1,082,284 11,092,816 105,542 6,574,890 18,855,532
2023 12 31 1,049,940 11,873,588 139,380 10,882,053 23,944,961
2023 12 31
5,693.4 4,018.1 578.6 592.1
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
198.4 30
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17
50 70
3 12

2022 1 1 1,983 198,024 353,722 553,729
- - 78,940 78,940

(353) (89,737) (8,178) (98,268)

- - (48) (48)

- (4,558) - (4,558)
2022 12 31 1,630 103,729 424,436 529,795
1,226 805 2,031

(520) (48,275) (9,234) (58,029)
2023 12 31 2,336 55,454 416,007 473,797
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

33.4 30
2023 2022

11 109,531 210,224
1,226 -
2,422 5,154

(54,403) (101,913)

- (4,558)
(156) 624
12 31 58,620 109,531
32,340 51,849
26,280 57,682
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58,620 109,531

36
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17
2023 2022
2,422 5,154
58,029 98,268
7,390 5,881
38
25.0 2022 25.0
2022 12 31
2023 2022
1 4,723 5,873
1 2 3,907 3,448
2 2,605 4,163
11,235 13,484
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18
2022 1 1 471,203
941
(4,259)
2022 12 31 467,885
2,722
2023 12 31 470,607
2022 1 1 403,587
18,967
2022 12 31 422,554
14,301
2023 12 31 436,945
2022 12 31 45,331
2023 12 31 33,662
19
2,440,000,000
SMIC 100.00%
1,000,000, 000
sMIC 100.00%
1,290,000, 000
SMIC 100.00%
2,415,000,000
SMIC 55. 05%
4,800,000,000
SHINC 51.00%
6,500,000,000
SHSC 38.52%
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5,000,000,000

SMBC 51.00%
5,500,000,000

SMOC 67.03%
400,000,000

SMIC 100.00%
5,000,000,000

SMTC 100.00%
1,000,000

100.00%

SMIC 500,000 100.00%

SMIC
10,000,000 100.00%
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19
SMIC
100,000 100.00%
BVI
10 100.00%
SMIC
465,800,000
100.00%
SMIC
50,000 100.00%
10,000 100.00%
1,000 100.00%
12,000,000
100.00%
SMIC
50,000,000
100.00%
50,000 100.00%
IC
3,458,000,000
100.00%
IC
4,000,000,000
100.00%
50,000,000
99.00%
155,000,000
78.55%
SMIC 4,000,000
100.00%
SMIC 5,000,000
100.00%
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SMIC
5,000,000
100.00%
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19
SMNC  SMBC
2023 2022
3,323,234 3,429,011
7,297,608 6,390,865
(1,115,001) (1,252,730)
(338,199) (124,600)
9,167,642 8,442,546
4,675,497 4,305,698
4,492,145 4,136,848
9,167,642 8,442,546
2023 2022
1,654,369 1,884,773
(1,621,252) (1,509,514)
31,455 (24,196)
64,572 351,063
32,932 178,616
31,640 172,447
64,572 351,063
32,932 186,551
31,640 180,068
64,572 366,619
1,146,884 860,527
(2,025,828) (1,580,481)
844,255 854,529
(34,689) 134,575
20
2023 2022
JCET 12.79% 12.86%
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IC 8.17% 8.17%
NSI 14_83% 15.85%
UNTC 14_10% 19.57%

NSI JCET SMEC UNTC
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20
JCET IC NSI
UNTC

2023 2022
5,350,351 4,894,514
15,163,147 14,186,058
(3,228,642) (3,662,163)
(8,573,576) (7,968,287)
8,711,280 7,450,122
(564,683) (607,358)
8,146,597 6,842,764
962,993 817,025
306,479 308,218
(11,661) (23,831)
1,257,811 1,101,412

2023 2022
5,374,547 6,191,716
(225, 669) 199,935
(283,076) (214,971)
8,654 7,708

Ic

2023 2022

49.00% 49.00%
2023 2022 2023 2022

75,666 96,442 1,288 (2,364)
61,250 30,298 1,219 (3,232)
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784,860 810,630 2,295 9,051
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20
2023 12
31 705.0 2022 12 31  745.3
21

2023 2022
- 649
30,009 37,172
167,821 170,486
284,139 -
1 6,891,233 5,553,445
256,071 -
1,306 9,028
10,781 23,930
108,926 290,523
105,703 85,253
3 2,948,991 5,122,706
6,215,058 6,932,587
179,536 676,937
! 25 605,236 905,037
38,897 146,669
3,939 -
17,847,646 19,954,422
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21
2023 2022
30 8,334,648 6,718,304
17 26,280 57,682
31 599,115 598,379
34,547 15,286
3,550,863 3,059,683
30 1,216,283 1,268,218
17 32,340 51,849
90,180 45,217
13,884,256 11,814,618
36
22
21
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
6.9259 6.5624 20,769,845 4,110,929 2,932,476 590,261
5 6.7624 6.5542 7,455,000 9,162,300 1,052,565 1,315,553
7.0802 6.7135 19,314,757 30,932,517 2,727,033 4,441,392
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22

28,224,845 8,856 (110,370) (96,572)

19,314,757 31,347 (14,357) 96,392

(96,572) - 27,216
96,392 - (99,262)
2023 2022 2023 2022

2.60% - 152,000 -
5 1.51% 2.03% 159,000 340,000
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311,000 14,720 - 17,147
22
17,147 - (25,554)
SOFR
23
2023 2022
256,071 -
179,536 676,937
435,607 676,937
2023 12 31 411.4 2022 12 31
653.4 24.2 2022 12 31
24
2023 2022
1,265,914 764,026
1,068,664 945,529
401,343 201,932
2,735,921 1,911,487
25
2023 2022
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oooooog
495,102 691,783
36 (758) (1,560)
494,344 690,223
10,427 29,885
36 (413) (866)
10,014 29,019
62,470 74,894
558,807 325,027
5,965 72,578
3,884 8,502
25,820 77,247
8,704 25,152
1,170,008 1,302,642
2023 2022
1 495,003 690,995
1 6 553
2 - 36
3 93 199
495,102 691,783
30
90
36
2023 2022
1 8,920 29,050
1 1,297 538
2 29 92
3 181 205
10,427 29,885
26
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2023 12 31 22.0
2022 12 31  22.0 5.0 2022 12 31 5.3
27
2022 1 1 7,903,856,555 31,615 13,836,614
35 25,968,139 104 162,765
1,679,502 7 2,325
(18,839,500) (75) (38,239)
2022 12 31 7,912,664,696 31,651 13,963,465
35 33,891,064 135 153,607
2023 12 31 7,946,555,760 31,786 14,117,072
28
RSU
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28
2023 2022

16,967 248,889

(1,858) (186,116)

(95,742) 32,143

(80,633) 94,916

11 94,933 17

12 31 14,300 94,933
29

10

50
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30

2023 2022
- 140,000
479,337 508,704
2,827,484 1,869,234
276,200 478,000
5,967,910 4,969,689
- 20,895
9,550,931 7,986,522
479,337 648,704
1 736,946 619,514
1,216,283 1,268,218
1 8,334,648 6,718,304
9,550,931 7,986,522
1 1,216,283 1,268,218
1 2,802,153 1,399,806
2 2,707,835 3,744,395
5 2,824,660 1,574,103
9,550,931 7,986,522

638.9

2023 2022
- 184,895
276,200 454,000
276,200 638,895

2023 2022
8,614,664 6,630,555
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936,267 1,355,967

9,550,931 7,986,522
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30
2023 2022
2.10% 2.25%
3.54% 2.79%
31
2020 2 27 5
2.693 27 2
600,000
(3.232)
(368)
596,400
2022 1 1 597,663
16,873
(16,157)
2022 12 31 598,379
16,893
(16,157)
2023 12 31 599,115
32
2023 292.7
2022 96.8 363.6 2022 288.5
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33
2023 2022
2,123,363 1,758,066
700,642 582,548
544,564 556,953
359,353 319,434
3,727,922 3,217,001
30 60
2023 2022
30 2,717,453 2,256,114
31 60 79,238 48,127
60 27,314 36,373
2,824,005 2,340,614
34
2023 2022 12 31 298.0 309.2
201.4 185.6
35
2023 12 31 86.9 2022
153.1
10 4
1
2018 1 1 1
25 36 1 2 3 4

139/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn
2018 1 1

1 2 3 4 25

140/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
35
2014 4 3
2023 4 1 RSU 1 2 3 4
25
2023 4 1 RSU 1 2
50 30 20
20
30 25 25
20
72
2023 2023 2022 2022
11 31,802,132 15.54 38,579,564 15.09
(1,384,857) 20.32 (3,483,749) 18.87
(9,292,320) 9.80 (3,293,683) 6.77
12 31 21,124,955 17.75 31,802,132 15.54
12 31 13,187,828 17.26 13,061,692 12.11
1 20.11 2022 16.63
6.40 24.50 2022 5.62 24.50

2023
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35
RSU
RSU
2023 2023 2022 2022
11 12,016,129  0.031 8,767,193  0.031
6,486,093  0.031 8,695,676  0.031
(1,097,849)  0.031 (1,942,709)  0.031
(7,421,471)  0.031 (3,504,031)  0.031
12 31 9,982,902  0.031 12,016,129  0.031
RSU 1 17.60 2022 18.06
2023 4 1 RSU 18.57 202 4 8 52 95 11 18  17.05
16.25 15.11 16.97
RSU
2023 2023 2022 2022
11 49,923,896 20 66,858,880 20
- 20 8,115,200 20
(4,076,584) 20 (6,110, 464) 20
(16,206,452) 20 (18,939,720) 20
12 31 29,640,860 20 49,923,896 20
2023

142/244



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
36
2023 2022
9,550,931 7,986,522
58,620 109,531
599,115 598,379
10,208, 666 8,694,432
6,215,058 6,932,587
435,607 676,937
214,629 375,776
9,840,224 10,676,151
(6,496,852) (9,967,019)
2023 2022
(6,496,852) (9,967,019)
30,845,616 28,961,421
-21.1% -34.4%
3
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2023 12 31
2023 2022 2023 2022
281,233 115,584 269,997 112,656
186,501 190,757 179,454 177,482
6,580,281 6,292,429 8,196,808 7,180,684
122,799 108,205 6,023 25,202
5 5
5
2023 2022
(83,825) (46,087)

1447244
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36
2023 12 31
58% 2022 56k
50%
50%
2023 2022
(18,149) (14,301)
21
2023 12 31 5%/ 7.42 2022 12 31 :7.81
/
5

38.1% 2022 :30.5% 61.5% 2022 :60.5%

IFRS 9
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36
2023 12 31
2023
1 495,003 0.13% 664
1 2 6 23.08% 1
3 93 100% 93
495,102 758
2022
1 690,995 0.2% 1,232
1 2 553 20% 111
2 3 36 50% 18
3 199 100% 199
691,783 1,560
ECL
12
ECL 0.5
2023 12 31
2023 2022
11 2,426 1,821
(802) 809
(453) (204)
12 31 1,171 2,426
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36
3 1
3 1 5 5
2023
2.10% 111,760 620,182 4,267,383 2,231,647 7,230,972
2.54% 405,588 276,964 2,051,940 556,247 3,290,739
3.70%-5.00% 8,430 25,054 26,718 - 60,202
2.69% 8,079 8,079 608,079 - 624,237
3,232,116 306,727 - - 3,538,843
3,765,973 1,237,006 6,954,120 2,787,894 14,744,993
3 1
3 1 5 5
2022
2.22% 368,779 474,388 2,134,587 1,544,295 4,522,049
2.47% 60,770 544,385 3,348,386 275,919 4,229,460
3.70%-5.00% 15,723 38,839 58,923 - 113,485
2.69% 8,079 8,079 624,237 - 640,395
3,013,350 33,473 - - 3,046,823
3,466,701 1,099,164 6,166,133 1,820,214 12,552,212
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36
3 1 1 5
2023
2,066,035 3,685,054 1,090,536 - 6,841,625
(2,077,153)  (3,673,272) (1,158,686) - (6,909,111)
5,214 10,321 8,236 - 23,771
(1,566) (2,723) (1,859) - (6,148)
(7,470) 19,380 (61,773) - (49,863)
3 1 1 5
2022
2,758,449 2,366,228 1,361,679 - 6,486,356
(2,604,472)  (2,348,083) (1,414,285) - (6,366,840)
(2,539) (857) - - (3,396)
4,943 14,481 20,680 - 40,104
(1,703) (4,995) (6,148) - (12,846)
154,678 26,774 (38,074) - 143,378
37
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37
1 3
2023 12 31
1
2 1
3
2023 1 2 3
- - 30,009 30,009
- - 167,821 167,821
105,703 - - 105,703
- 40,203 - 40,203
- 14,720 - 14,720
- - 393,065 393,065
105,703 54,923 590,895 751,521
- 124,727 - 124,727
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37
2022 1 2 3
649 - - 649
- - 37,172 37,172
- - 170,486 170,486
85,253 - - 85,253
- 155,697 - 155,697
- 23,930 - 23,930
- - 290,523 290,523
85,902 179,627 498,181 763,710
- 60,503 - 60,503
3
2022 1 1 16,133 204,556 - 220,689
18,270 5,872 527,848 551,990
(16,133) (4,675) (220,119) (240,927)
19,932 (18,978) 10,072 11,026
(1,030) (16,289) (27,278) (44,597)
2022 12 31 37,172 170,486 290,523 498,181
- 9,786 1,069,641 1,079,427
(16,990) (34,450) (956,876)  (1,008,316)
10,747 25,275 12,448 48,470
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(920) (3,276) (22,671) (26,867)
2023 12 31 30,009 167,821 393,065 590,895
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37
3
2023 ( )
PE PS EV/

167,821
30,009
393,065

2022 ( )

PE PS
170,486
37,172
290,523
2023 12 31
PE PS EV/
1 2 3
3 2022
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38
2022 1 1 5,726,987 210,224 597,663 1,978 235,515 6,772,367
2,690,505 (96,759) - - (238,042) 2,355,704
- - - (1,991) - (1,991)
102,078 5,154 16,873 13 1,464 125,582
(102,078) (5,154) (16,157) - (1,405) (124,794)
(430,970) - - - 2,468 (428,502)
- (3,934) - - - (3,934)
2022 12 31 7,986,522 109,531 598,379 - - 8,694,432
1,738,468 (51,981) - - - 1,686,487
- 1,226 - - - 1,226
190,109 2,422 16,893 - - 209,424
(190,109) (2,422) (16,157) - - (208, 688)
(174,059) (156) - - - (174,215)
2023 12 31 9,550,931 58,620 599,115 - - 10,208,666
2023 2022
- 1,991
1,226 -
1,226 1,991
2023 2022
9,812 11,035
72,424 96,759
82,236 107,794
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38
2023 2022
5,365,279 4,653,630
394,086 1,984,816
269,998 112,655
179,422 177,408
6,273 3,059
- 1,019
6,215,058 6,932,587
39
2023 12 31
5
JCET
IC
UNTC
NSI
SGS
IC
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39

2023 2022
100,998 139,238
60,047 132,150
16,634 214,199
NSI 12,866 22,333
UNTC - 44
4,260 2,184
3,127 3,943
JCET 729 595
745 598
SGS 134 254
IC 229,066 495,608
SGS 18,368 18,986
UNTC - 352
SGS - 299
NSI - 189
- 122
4,751 4,561
860 770
SGS 713 402
411 220
UNTC 103 239
NSI 23 86
IC 53,754 100,828

14A

14A
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39
2023 2022 2023 2022
8,216 15,643 5,916 8,110
UNTC - 72 - 24
SGS 3,700 10,808 2,281 1,262
1,002 780 689 174
38,923 127,630 19,172 28,340
223 - 55 56
IC - - 56,097 107,751
- 1,470 2,414 11,933
NSI 4,415 6,071 5,625 2,202
JCET - - 51 12
IC IC
265.5
2023 2022
6,519 6,854
41 33
2,814 3,775
9,374 10,662
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39
2023 12 31
2023
384,001 448,000 1
512,001 576,000 1
768,001 832,000 1
1,344,001 1,408,000 2
1,728,001 1,792,000 1
6
40
2023 2022
16,483 32,001
- 521
10,956,682 9,993,170
218,208 217,576
302,442 30,562
11,493,815 10,273,830
941 993
22,756 46,209
10,718,913 10,375,190
- 100,000
7,550 110,025
337,570 208,419
11,087,730 10,840,836
22,581,545 21,114,666
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2023 2022

31,786 31,651
14,117,072 13,963,465
286,917 377,059
5,680,327 4,777,801
20,116,102 19,149,976
757,230 628,154
599,115 598,379
34,547 13,953
1,390,892 1,240,486
43,364 38,636
817,505 643,089
149,533 13,800
10,206 11,932
53,943 16,747
1,074,551 724,204
2,465,443 1,964,690
22,581,545 21,114,666
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40
( )
2022 1 1 31,615 13,836,614 321,576 2,959,859 17,149,664
- - - 1,817,942 1,817,942
- - (53,967) - (53,967)
- - (53,967) 1,817,942 1,763,975
104 162,765 (104,753) - 58,116
- - 135,081 - 135,081
(75) (38,239) - - (38,314)
7 2,325 (341) - 1,991
- - 4,341 - 4,341
- - 75,122 - 75,122
36 126,851 109,450 - 236,337
2022 12 31 31,651 13,963,465 377,059 4,777,801 19,149,976
- - - 902,526 902,526
- - (115,633) - (115,633)
- - (115,633) 902,526 786,893
135 153,607 (96,965) - 56,777
- - 75,192 - 75,192
- - 6,204 - 6,204
- - 41,060 - 41,060
135 153,607 25,491 - 179,233
2023 12 31 31,786 14,117,072 286,917 5,680,327 20,116,102
1
2023 2022
503,805 1,163,143
10,701,636 11,213,365
20,071 45,169
171,384 209,690
11,396,896 12,631,367
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PDF
2020 5 7 SMIC
PDF PDF
PDF  SMIC
PDF  SMIC sMIC
PDF
2023 12 31
43
2024 3 26
JCET 228,833,996 1 29.00 6,636
935
JCET
44
2024 3 28
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

{In USD'000, except share and per share data)

Notes
Revenue [ 6,321,560 7,273,284
Cost of sales {5.102,818) (4,511,638)
Gross profit 1,217,744 2,761,642
Ressarch and development expenses (707.275) (733,098)
Salling and marketing expenses (36,162) (33,B34)
Geaneral and administration expensas (4B2,262) (493,730)
Impairment losses on financial assets, net 36 1.255 (60S)
Crther operating income 7 364,447 335,29
Profit from operations 357,747 1,635,679
Interast income 735,591 340 135
Finance costs 3 (209,424) (125,582)
Foraign exchange gain 11.155 6,586
Crther gains, net 9 262,501 26,763
Share of profit of associates and a joint wenture 28,780 121,524
Profit before tax 1,187,449 2,214,105
Income tax expensa 10 (62,514) (16,023)
Profit for the year " 1,124,935 2,198,082

Other comprehensive Income
tems that may be reclassified to profit or loss in subseguent periods

Exchange differences on translating foreign operations (35,068) {149,125)
Cash flow hedges 28 (B0,633) 04,016
Total comprehensive Income for the year 1,009,234 2,143 873
Profit for the year attributable to:
Crwners of the Company 902,526 1,817,942
Non-controlling interests 222,400 380,140
1,124,935 2,198,082
Total comprehensive income for the year atfributable to:
Crwniers of the Company 786,803 1,763,975
MNon-controlling interests 222,341 379,89
1,009,234 2,143,873
Earnings per share
Basic 14 5$0.11 §0.23
Diluted 14 $0.11 §0.23

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of Decamber 31, 2023
{Im USDF000)

Naotes 2023 2022
Assets
Nan-current assets
Property, plant ard equipment 16 23,944,961 18,855,532
Right-of-use assets 17 473,797 529, 795
Intangible assets 18 33,662 45,331
Irvestments in associates 0 1,042,671 1,912,042
Irvestment in a joint venture 20 2,295 G051
Deferrad tax assats 10 13.194 14,244
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21 481,969 208,307
Financial assets at amortised cost 2 6,801,233 5,553,445
Derivative financial instruments 21 12,087 32,958
Restricted cash 23 256,071 -
Other assets 209 L1.B77
Total non-current assets 34,152,149 27,212 5682
Current assets
Irventories 24 1,735,921 1,911 4B7
Prepayment and prepaid operating expenses 106,154 103,268
Trade and other receivables i 1.170,008 1,302,642
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21 214,629 375,776
Financial assets at amortised cost 21 1,048,991 5,122,706
Derivative financial instruments 21 42 B36 146,669
Restricted cash 23 179,536 676,937
Cash and cash equivalents 21 6,215,053 6,932 LET

13.613.133 18,572,172

Aszsets classified as held-for-sale 2B 22,030 22,030
Total cumrent assets 13.635.163 16,594,202
Total assets 47,787,312 43,807, TB4
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31, W
{In USD 000}

Notes 2023 2022
Equity and liabilitles
Capital and resenves
Crdinary shares 27 31,786 31,651
Share premium 27 14,117,072 12,963 485
Cther reserves 28 286,917 377,059
Retained earnings 29 5.680,327 4,777,801
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 20,116,102 19,149,976
Non-contrelling interests 10,729,514 0,611,445
Total equity 30,845,616 28,961,421
MNon-current Fabilities
Borrowings 30 8,334,648 6,718,304
Leaza liabilities 17 26,260 £7.632
Eonds payable £ 509,115 £OB 379
Deferred tax liabilities 10 38,913 34,980
Deferred government funding 32 306,611 306,803
Derivative financial instruments 21 34,547 15,285
Tatal non-current liabilities 9,340,114 7,821,434
Current liabilitias
Trade and other payables 33 3,727,922 3,217,001
Contract liakilities [ 2,053,222 1,977,058
Borrowings 30 1.216,283 1,268,218
Leasa liabilities 17 32,340 51,849
Deferred government funding 32 173,007 153,812
Accrued liabilities 24 298,022 309,183
Derivative financial instruments 21 90,160 45217
Currant tax liabilities 10,516 259
Tatal current liabilities 7.601,582 7,024,929
Total llabilities 16,941,696 14,846,363
Total equity and Nabilities 47,787,312 43,807,784
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Far the year ended Deacember 31, 2023
{Im USD000)

Forelgn
Equity-settled CUFFEncy
Ordinary Share employee translation
shares premium benefit reserve reserve
[Note 27) [Mota 27) (Mote 2E) [MNote 28)
As at January 1, 2022 31,615 13,836,614 112,426 46,558
Profit for the year - = = -
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - [148,843)
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - - [148,843)
Issue of shares under share incentive plans 104 162,765 (104,753} -
5hare-based compensation - - 135,081 -
Shares repurchased (75} (38,239) - -

Conversion options of convertible bonds
exarcised 7 2,325 - -

5hare of other capital reserve of associates - - - -
Capital injection from non-controlling interests - - = -
Dilution of interests in subsidiarias - = - -

Subtotal 36 126,851 30,328 -
As gt December 31, 2022 31,651 13,963,465 142,754 (102,325}
Profit for the year - - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - [ELN i)}
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - - {35, D00
Issue of shares under share incentive plans 135 153,607 (96,965) -
Share-based compensation - - 75,182 -
5hare of other capital reserve of associates - - - -
Capital injection from non-centrolling interests - - - -
Dilution of interests in subsidiarias - - - -
Subtotal 135 153,607 (21,773} -
As gt December 31, 2023 31,788 14,117,072 120,981 (137,325

it These reserve sccourts comprise the reserves of US§286,917 thousand (December 31, 2022: US$377,059 thousand) in the corschdated
statement of financial position.
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

(In USDD00)

Convertible Cash flow Attributable to Naon-
bond equity hedges Retalned owner of the contralling
reserve reserve earnings Company Interests Total equity
[Note 28) (Mote 29)

241 17 162,234 2,050 859 17,149,664 2,188,479 25438143

- - - 1,817,042 1.817.942 3E0.140 2,108,082
- 94916 - = (53.967) (242) (54,209}

- 94916 - 1,817,042 1.763.975 379,608 2,143,873

- - - - 58,116 - 58,116

- - - - 135,081 1B,004 152,085
- - - - (38.314) = (38.314)

(341} = = = 1,001 - 1,001

- - 4,30 - 4340 = 430

- - - - - 1,200,186 1,200,188

- - 75,122 - 75,122 (75,123} =

341} = 70,453 - 236,337 1,143,068 1,379,405

- 94,933 241,607 4,777,801 19,149,976 9,811,445 28,961,421

- - - o0z,528 902,526 222,408 1,124,935
- (80,633) - = (115,633} (=24 {(115.701)

- (80,633) - a02,526 786,803 222311 1,009,234

- - - - 56,777 - 56,777

- - - - 75,192 11,693 B6, 885

- - 6,204 - 6,204 - 6.204

- - - - - 725,005 725,095

- - 41,060 - 41,060 {41,060} =

- - 47,264 - 179,233 695,728 B74,961

- 14,200 2B8,961™ 5,680,327 20,116,102 10,728,514 30,845,616

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT

167/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Far the year ended Deacember 31, 323

{Im USD000)
Notas 2023 2022
Cperating activities
Profit for the year 1,124,935 2,198,082
Adjustments for:
Income tax expense 10 62,514 16,023
Depreciation and amortisation " 1,667,201 2,271,361
Equity-settled share-based payment expense " B BBS 153,085
Interast income (736,591) (349,135)
Financa costs ] 209,424 125,582
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 7 (B5E) (46,792
Gain on partial disposal of associates 9 (216,967) (5,299)
Recognition of impairment losses " 188,283 &4, 692
Met gain arising from the fair value through profit or loss 9 {51.265) {12,257
Net loss on foreign exchange from non-operating activities 150,936 166,935
Share of profit of associates and a joint venture (2B.7809) (121,524}
Other non-cash expensa’(income) Das (9]
3,565,763 4,460, 6EE
Adjustments for the movements in working capital:
Increass in trade and other receivables (30,608) {11,510
Increase in inventories (1.013.972) (781,763)
Decrease in restricted cash relating to operating activities 23,575 162,766
Decreasef{iincreasa) in other operating assets 49,882 (111,187
Increase in trade and other payables 465,987 792,311
Increase in contract liabilities 76,164 954,298
Decrease in deferred government funding {70,907) (191,745}
[DecreaseMincrease in other operating liabilities {(10.217) 80, 206
Cash generated from operatiors 3,055,667 5,354,264
Interest paid (210,851) (165,205}
Imterest received 406,399 212,428
Income taxes returnedf(paid) 17,179 {53,571}
Net cash generated from operating activities 3,358,204 5,347,916
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023
(In USD000)

Investing activities

Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (1.212.359) (703,083)
Proceeds from =ale of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1.124.834 382,762
Acquisition of financial assets at amortised cost (6,610,647} {19,193 308)
Proceeds from maturity of financial assets at amortised cost 7.836,620 15,174,163
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (7.630,407) (6, 172,10&)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 3,590 64,815
Acquisition of intangible assets (2.222) (9,500)
Acquisition of land-use right (818) (7E8,940)
Proceeds from disposal of land-use right - 6,325
Capital injection in associates (110,052) {100,697)
Proceeds from sale of equity interests in associates and a joint

vanture 208,544 53,378
Dividends received from associates 8,934 8,243
Guarantes deposits (paidyrefunded (24,168) 33,300
Proceeds from settlerment of derivative financial instruments 201,579 143,233
Net cash used in Investing activities (6.207,572) (10,391,505)
Financing activities
Proceeds from berrowings 4,657,043 3,763,758
Repayment of borrowings (2.918.575) [1,073,253)
Repayment of the principal portion of the lease liabilities (51.981) (96, 759)
Repayment of medium-term notes - (23B,042)
Proceeds from issue of shares under share incentive plans 56,777 ta.11e
Payment for shares repurchased - (2B,214)
Capital injection from non-controlling interests 725,005 1,200,185
Guarantes deposits refundedf{paid) 21,032 (19,938)
[Payments forMproceads from settlement of derivative financial

instruments (23.053) 53,534
Net cash generated from flnancing activitles 2,466,338 3,674,250
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2E2,940) (1,429, 299)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,932,587 8,581,748
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (334,589) (219,860}
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 6,215,058 6,932 587
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended Deacember 31, 323

1.

GEMERAL INFORMATION

Semiconductor Manufacturing International Cerporation (the " Company”™ or "SMIC ") was established under the laws of
the Cayman Islands on April 3, 2000. The Company's ordinary shares are listed on the mainboard of Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited and the 55E STAR Market, reslfecr.ively. The address of the princlijpal place of business is 18 Zhangjiang
Road, Pudong Mew Area, Shanghai, China, 201 203. The registered address is at P.0O. Box 2681, Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman lslands.

The Company is an investment helding company. The subsidiaries of the Company are engaged in the manufacturing
and testing of integrated circuits wafer (silicon wafers and warious compound semicorductors), the rendering of the
development, design and technical services related to integrated circuits, the manufacturing of photomask, the testing
and sale of self-produced products, and other services. The subsidiaries and thair activitias are s=t out in Note 19.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Imternational Financial Reporting
Standards {"IFR5s") issued by the International Accounting 5tandards Board ("IA5B") and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost conwention, except for certain
equity inwestments, monetary funds and derivative financial instruments which have been measured at fair value. Assets
classified as held- for-sale are stated at the lower of their carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell as further
explained in Mote 4.

These financial statements are presented in United States dellars ("USD™) and all walues are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The corselidated finandal statements indude the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group”)
for the year ended December 31, 2023. A subsidiary is an entity [including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the Group is exposad, or has rights, to wvariable retumns from its
inwolverment with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power ower the investes (i.e., existing
rights that giwe the Group the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investea).

Generally, there is a presumption that a3 majerity of woting rights results in control. Whan the Company has less than
a majority of the woting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether it has power owver an investes, including:

. the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee;
. rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
. the Group's woting rights and potential woting rights.

The financial staterments of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting pericd as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date en which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consclidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehansive income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the
Group and to the non-controlling interasts, even if this results in the non-contralling interests having a deficit balance.
All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members
of the Group are eliminated in full on consalidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investes if facts and drcumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control described abowve. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the related assets #in:ludinF goodwill), liabilities, any non-
controlling interest and the exchange fluctuation reserve; and recognises the fair walue of any investment retained
and Eﬂ{l resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of components previcusly recognisad in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the same basis as would be
required if the Group had directly disposad of the related azsets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

IFRSS MAMDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
The Group has adopted the following new and resised IFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial statements.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice 5tatement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Polcies

Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabiities arising from a
Single Transaction

Amendments to IAS 12 International Tax Reform — Pilar Two Model Rules
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

IFR5S MAMNDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR (continued]
Tha nature and the impact of the new and revized IFR%s that are applicable to the Group are described below:

Amendments to lAS 1 require antities to disclose thair material accounting policy information rather than their significant
accounting policies. Accounting pelicy information is material if, when corsidered together with other infermation
included in an ent'rt%'s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users
of general purpose financial statemants make on the basis of those financial statements. Amendments to IFRS Practice
Staterment aking Materality Iu?emens provida non-mandatory guidance on how to apply the concept of materiality
to accounting policy disclosures. The Group has disclosed the material accounting pelicy information in note 4 to the
financial statements. The amendments did not have any impact on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any
items in the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to 145 & clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting
policies. Accounting estimates are defined as monatary amounts in financial statements that are subject o measurement
uncertainty. The amendments also clarify how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to dewelop accounting
estimates. Since the Group's approach and policy align with the amendments, the amendments had no impact on the
Group's financial staternents.

Amendments to [AS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabivties arising fraom a Single Transaction narow the scope
of the initial recegnition exception in A5 12 so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxabla
and deductible temporary differences, such as leasas and decommissioning cbligations. Therefore, entities are required to
recognise a deferrad taw asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax liability for temporany
differences arising from these transactions. The amendments had no impact on the Group's financial staterments.

Amendments to IAS 12 ternational Tax Reform — Pifar Two Mods! Rules intreduce a mandatory temporary exception
from the racuﬁnitiun and disclosure of defarmed taxes arising from the implementation of tha Fillar Two model rules
published by the Crganisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. The amendments also introduce disclosura
requirements for the affacted entities to help users of the financial statements better understand the entities’ exposure
to Pillar Two income taxes, including the disclosure of current tax related to Pillar Two income taxes separately in the
periods whan Fillar Two legislation is effective and the disclosure of known or reasonably estimable information of
their exposure to Fillar Two income taxes in periods in which the legislation is enacted or substantively enacted but ot
yet in effect. The Group has applied the amendments and the mandatory temporary exception retrospectively. Further
disclosures are includen in note 10 to the financial statemeants.

IFR5S ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Tha Group has not applied the following ravised IFRSs, which have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
staterments. The Group intends to apply these revised IFRSs, if applicable, when they bacome effective.

Amendments to IFR5 10 and [AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Asssts between an investor and
its Associate or Joint Ventures

Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liability in a 5ale and Leaseback

Amendments to 1A% 1 Hassiffcation of Liabities as Current or Non-current
({the "2020 Amandments ¥7

Amendments to 145 1 Mon-current Liabilities with Covenants
(the "2022 Amendments ¥"

Amendments to 4% 7 and IFRS 7 Supplier Finamce Arangements™

Amendments to &5 21 Lack of Exchangeability™

* Effectie for annual perods beginning on or after January 1, 2024
o Effectie for annual perods beginning on or after January 1, 2025
B Mo mandatory effective date yet determined but available for adoption

Further information about those IFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group is described below.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and A5 28 address an incorsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10 and in IAS 28 in
dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an inwestor and its associate or joint wenture. The amendments
require a full recegnition of a gain or loss resulting from a downstream transaction when the sale or contribution of assets
constitutes a business. For a ransaction involving assets that do not constitute a business, a[?ain of loss resulting from
the transaction is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated inwestor's interest in that
associate or joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The prewious mandatory effective date of
amendments to IFAS 10 and |AS 28 was removed by the |ASH. However, the amendments are available for adoption now.

Amendments to IFRS 16 specify the requirements that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease liability arising in a sale
and leaseback transaction to ensure the seller-lessee does not recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to
the right of use it retains. The amendments are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after January 1, 2024 and
zhall appliad retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions enterad imto after the date of initial application of
IFRS 16 {i.e., lanuary 1, 2019). Earlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expacted to hawe any significant
impact on the Group's financial statemants.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 323

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

IFR55 IS5UED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE (continued)

The 2020 Amend menits clarify the requirements for classifying liabilities as currant or nen-current, including what is meant
by a right to defer setlement and that a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period. Classification of
a liability is unaffected by the likelihood that the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement. The amendments also
clarify that a liability can be settled in its own equity instruments, and that only if a conwersion option in a corvertible
liakility is itself accounted for as an equity instrument would the terms of a liability not impact its classification. The
2022 Amendments further clarify that, among covenants of a liability arising from a loan arrangement, only those
with which an entity must comply on or before the reporting date affact the classification of that liability as current or
non-current. Additional disclosures are required for non-current liakilities that are subject to the entity complying with
future covenants within 12 months after the repu:-rtin%g;rind. The amendments shall be applied retrospectively with
early application permitted. An ent']r!g that applies the 0 Amendments early is requirad to apply simultanecusly the
20 mendments, and vice versa. The Group is currently assessing the impact of the amendments and whether existing
loan agreements may require revision. Based on a preliminary assessment, the amendments are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS T clarify the characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and require additional
disclosure of such arrangements. The disdosure requiremants in the amendments are intended to assist users of financial
statements in understan in-;l the effects of supplier finance arrangements on an entity's liabilities, cash flows and exposure
to liquidity risk. Earier a|:;j:| ication of the amendments is parmitted. The amandments provide certain transition reliefs
regarding comparative information, guantitative information as at the beginning of the annual reporting period and
interim disclosures. The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on the Group's financial staterments.

Amendments to |AS 21 spacify how an entity shall assess whether a currency is exchangeable into another currency and
how it shall estimate a spot exchange rate at a measurement date when exchangeability is lacking. The amendments
require disclosuras of information that enable users of financial statements to understand the impact of a currency not
being eﬂan%:!ahle. Earlier application is permitted. Whan applying the amendmeants, an entity cannot restate comparative
information. Any cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments shall be recognised as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained profits or to the cumulative amount of translation differences accumulated in a separate
component of equity, where appropriate, at the date of initial application. The amendments are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group's financial statements.

4, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Inwestments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the equity method in accordance with 1A% 27 and 145 28. Under the
e?uit]l method, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share
of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit or loss, and the Group's share of movermnents in other
comprehensive income of the inwestee in other comprehensive income. When the Group's share of losses in an equity-
gccounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE

An associate is an e_nt'rt_*‘_wer_%ich the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest
in a joint wenture. Significant influenca is the power to participate in the financial and cperating policy decisions of the
inwestae, but is not contrel or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is 3 tﬁpe of joint arrangement wherebgeﬂ'ue parties that have joint control of the arrangement hawe rights
to the net assets of the joint wenture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of contrel of an arrangement, which
exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous conzent of the parties sharing contrel.

The Group's investments in associates and a joint wenture are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position
at the Group's share of net assets under the aquity method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehansive income of assodates and a joint ventura is
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. In addition, when there has
been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate or jeint wenture, the Group recognises its share of any
changas, when apEEcabIE. in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions betwean the Group and its associates of joint wenture are sliminated to the axtant of the Group™s
inwestments in the associates or a joint venture, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of
the assets transferred. Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an associate or a joint wenture, any excess of
the cost of the investmant ower the Group's share of the net fair walue of the idenfifiable assats and liabilities of the
inwestee is recognised as goodwill, which 15 included within the carrying amount of the investment.

Upan losz of significant influence owver the associate or joint control over the joint wenture, the Group measuras and
recognisas any retained investment atits fair value. Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint
venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds
from disposal is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Tha Group measures its derivative financial instruments, monetary funds and equity investments at fair value at the end
of each reporting period. Fair valuz is the prica that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction betwesn market parficipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for
the asset or liability, or in the absence of arﬂri rcipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or tha most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair valua of an asset or a liability
is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pncing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best intarast.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
assat in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the finandal statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

as a whaole:
level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
lewel 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest lewel input that is significant to the fair value

measurament is observable, either directly or indirectly

lewal 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest lewal input that is significant to the fair value
measurament is uncbsarvable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers hawe occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
imput that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whele) at the end of each reporting period.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from contracts with customers

Rewenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of goods or services is transfemed to the customers
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods
or services. ¥YWhen the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of consideration is estimated
to which the Group will be entitled in exchange for transfer_nﬁ the goods or services to the customer. Tha variable
consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant ravanus
rewersal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the assodated uncertainty with the variabla
consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the customer with a significant benefit of finandng
the trarefer of goods or services to the customer for more than 1 year, revenua is measured at the present value of
the amount receivable, discounted wsing the discount rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction
betweaan the Group and the customer at comfract inception.

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the Group with a significant financial benefit for mora
than 1 year, revenue racoﬁni:ed under the contract includes the interest expense acaeted on the contract liability under
the effective interest method. For a contract where the pericd between the payment by the customer and the transfer
of the promised goods or services is 1 year or lass, the transaction price is not adjusted for the effacts of a significant
financing compeonent, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15.

Rewenues are recognised when, or as, the control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer. Depending on
the terms of the contract and the laws applicable, control of the goods and services may be transferred over time ar at
a point in time. Control of the goods and services is transferred over time if the Group's performance:

. prowidas all of the benefits received and consumed simultanecusly by the customer;
L] aeates and enhances an asset that the customer controls &= the Group performs; or

. does not create an asset with an altemative use to the Group and the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

If contral of the goods and services transfers over time, revenus is recognised ower the pericd of the contract by reference
to the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. Othenwise, revenue is recognisad at a
point in time when the customer obtains control of the goods and services.

Confracts with customers may include multiple performance obligations. For such arrangements, the Group allecates
revenue to each performance obligation based on its relative standalone selling price. The Group generally determinas
standalone selling prices based on the prices charged to customars. if the stand-alone selling price is not diractly
observable, it is estimated using expected cost plus @ margin or adjusted market assessment approach, depending on
the availability of ob=ervable information. Assumptions and estimations hawe been made in estimating the relative salling
price of each distinct performance cbligation, and changes in judgements on these assumptions and estimates may
impact the revenue recognition.
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4.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued)

Sale of goods

The Group manufactures semiconductor wafers for its customers based on the customers’ designs and specifications
pursuant to manufacturing agreements and/or purchase orders. The Group also sells certain semiconductor standard
preducts to customers. Rewenue from the sale of wafer is recognisad at the point in ime whan control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the wafer.

Customers hawe the right of return within 1 year pursuant to warranty provisions. The Group pi-:a;lg performs tests
of its products prior to shipment to identify yield rate per wafer. Occasionally, product tests performed after shipment
identi‘frg'ields below the level agreed with the customer. In those circumstances, the customer arrangement may provide
for a reduction to the price paid by the customer or for the costs to return products and to ship replacement products
to the customer. The Group estimates the amount of sales retumns and the cost of replacement products based on the
historical trend of retumns and warranty replacements ralative to sales as well as a consideration of any current information
regarding specific known product defects at customers that may exceed historical trends.

Contract liabilities
& contract liability is recognised when a paymant is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier} from a customer

before the Group transfers the related Emds or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Groy
satisfies performance cbligation under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to the customerf

Rendering of services

Revenue from the rendering testing services is recognised over time, using an input method to measure progress towards
complete satisfaction of the service, because the Group does not create an assetwith an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment for performance complated to date. The input mathod racognises revenue
based on the proportion of the actual costs incurred relative to the estimated total costs for satisfaction of the services.

Revenue from other sources

Rental income is racognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms. Variable lease payments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognised as income in the reporting peried in which they are incurred.

Other income

Interest income is recogniszed on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash raceipts over the e_xlpected life of the financial instrurment or & shorter pericd, when
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment has been established, it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

FOREIGN CURREMCIES

These consolidated financial statements are presented in United States dollars ("U5S0"), which is the Company's functional
currency and the Group’s presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are in'rtiaIIF recorded using their resf:ctiw functional
currency rates pravailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and [iabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences arising
on sattlement or translation of menetary items are recognized in profit or loss.

N|:|r1-rnu::nne'c.a?I items that ara measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the axchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions

The functienal currencies of certain subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are currencies other than the United States
dollar. As at the end of the reporting period, the assets ard liabilities of these entities are trarslated inte United States
dollars at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of profit or loss are
translated into United 5tates dollars at the average exchange rates that for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during that periad, in which case the exchanga rates that apprestimate to thosa prevailing at the dates of the
transactions are used. The resulting exchange differences are recegnised in other com prehensive income and accumulated
in the exchange fluctuation reserve, except to the extent that the differences are attributable to non-controlling interests.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount in the reserve relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in profit or loss.
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or preduction of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial peried of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
thosa assats, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sala.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the peried in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
GOVERNMENT FUNDING

Gowernment funding is recognized at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the funding will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. Whan the fl.lnrdinEI relatas to an expensze item, it is recognised as
income on a systematic basis ower the periods that the costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Whaere the funding relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a deferred income account and is released to profit
or loss ower the expectad wseful life of the relevant assat by agual annual instalments or deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset and released to profit or loss by way of a reduced depreciation charga.

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Retirement benefits

The Group's Chinese employeas are entitted to a retirement benefit based on their salary and their length of service in
accordance with a state-managed pension plan. The PRC government is responsible for the pension liability to these
retired staff. The Group is required 1o make contributions to the state-managed retirement plan at a rate equal to 14.0%
to 16.0% of the monthly basic salary of current employees. The Group has no further payment obligations once the
confributions have been paid and there are no forfeited contributions that may be used by the Group. The costs are
recognised in profit or loss or in underlying assets as they become payable.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Tha Cm‘uﬂany operates share option schemes. Employees {including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payments, wheraby employees render services in exchange for equity instruments (" equity- settled
transactions ™).

Ther:.:os.t of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured by reference to the fair walue of the equity instruments
3t the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on a graded vesting
basis ower the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of |e-|:|uit}_lI instruments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting peried, the Group revises its estimate of the number of
equity instruments expected to west. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit
of loss such that the cumulative emﬁnse reflects the revisad estimate, with a mrrespnndinF adjustment to the equity-
zetled employee benefits resarve. When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in the resarve
will be transferred to share premium.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value
of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the Group's best estimate of the number
of equity instruments that will ultimately west. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair
value. Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are considersd to
be non-westing conditions. Mon-westing conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate
expensing of an award unless there are other service andfor performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance andfor service conditions hawe not been met,
no expensa is recognized. Where awards include a market or non-westing condition, the transactions are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/
or service conditions are satisfied.

Where an equity-setled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expersa
riot yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any award where non-vesting conditions within
the control of either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled
award, and is designated a a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards ara
treated as if they were a modification of the original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

Tha dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of eamings per share.

INCOME TAX

Income tax comprises current and defarrad tax. Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognizsed
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is prowided, using the liability method, on all tempeorary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying ameounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferrad tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible tem porary differences to the extant that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which thosa deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition other than in a business
combination of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible termporary differences.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 323

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INCOME TAX {continued)

Deferred tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temperary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and a joint wventure, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not rewerse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temﬂu:-rary differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the tamporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no lenger probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the assat to be recovered.
Unrecognised defarred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting pericd and are recognised to the extant
ﬂ'la; it has b-e-::d:me probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availabla to allow all or part of the deferred tax assat
to be recowered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laaws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assats reflects the tax consaquences that would follow from the manner
in ;'dl'!ictll'!l_the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or sattle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and only if the Group has a Ie-;|a|IIj|I anfarcaable right to set off
current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deterred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities which intend either
to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in
each future peried in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and eguipment, other than corstruction in progress, held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, of for administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at their costs, less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. Such cost comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and lecation for its intended use.

The Group constructs certain of its plant and equipment. In addition to costs under the construction contracts, the costs
that are directly related to the construction and acquisition of such plant and equipment are capitalised. Depreciation is
recorded at the time assets are ready for their intended use. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories
of property, plant and aquipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depraciation of these assets, on the
same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normal ly charged to profit or loss in the peried in which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition
criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a
replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and E|:I|ui|:urnent are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognisas such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 25 years A%
Machinery and equipment 5 to 10 years 10% to 20%
Office equipment 3 to 5 years 209 to 337504

An item at property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. AI# gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Construction in progress is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. It is reclassified to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment whan completed and ready for usa.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

The Group’s intangible assets consist primarily of technelogy, licenses and patents, which are acquired separately and
measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life of 3
to 1% years and assessad for impairment whenever thera is an indication that the intangible asset rna?'r ke impaired. The
amertisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewed at least at each financial year erd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF NOM-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
irventories, contract assets, deferred tax assets, financial assets and non-current assets classified as held for sale), the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recowverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating
unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset balongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceads its recowerable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present walue using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of mone; and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss
is charged to profit or loss in the peried in which it arises in those expense categories consistent with the function of
the impaired asset

An assassment is made at the end of each reperting pericd as to whether there is an indication that presicusly recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A I|_:I|re'4'i|::nu5-l'_|' recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciationfamortisation) had no impairment loss
bean recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in the
period in which it arises.

LEASES

The Group assessas at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a leasa. A contract is, or contains, & lease if
the contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

Tha Group applies a single recognition and measurement appreach for all leases, except for short-term leasas and leasas
of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assats are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (that is the date the underlying asset is
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and any impaiment
loszes, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings 5 to & years
Madhinery and equipment 3to 5 years
Land-use right 50 to 7O years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group by the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of
a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date of the leaze at the present value of lease payments to be
made ower the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fized payments) less any
lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the emercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease term reflects
the Group esercizing the option to terminate the lease. The variable leass payments that do not dapend on an index
or & rate are recognisad as an expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In cakculating the present walue of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date becausa the interest rate implicit in the leasa is not readily determirable. After the commencement date, the amount
of lease liakilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of laasa liabilitias is rameasured if there is & modification, a changa in the lease term, a change
in leasa payments (e.g., a change to future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or rate} or a change Iin
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition P_mern?tiun to its short-term leases of vehicle and computer (that is
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). | also applies the recognition exemption for leases of low-value assets to leases of office eguipment and
computers that are considered to be of low value.

Lease;a ents an short-tarm leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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4.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

LEASES (continued)

Group as a lessor

Leaszas in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to cwnership of an asset
are classified as operating leasas. When a confract contains lease and non-leass cpm%-:un_enu. the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling price basis. Rental income is accounted
for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is induded in profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arralﬁing an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized in profit or loss
in the pericd in which they are earned.

Sale and leaseback transactions

The Group applies the requirements of IFRS 15 Revenue from Confracts with Customers to assess whether sale and
leaseback transaction constitutes a sale by the Group.

The Group acts as a seller - lessee

For sale and leaseback transactions in which a transfer of the asset satisfies the requirements in IFRS 15 to be accounted
for as a sale, the Group measure the right-of-use assets arising from the leaseback at the proportion of the prewious
carrying amount of the asset that relates to the right of use retained by the seller-lessee and accordingly recognises
only the amount of the gain that relates to the rights transferred to the buyer—lassor. For a transfer that does not satisfy
the requirements as a sale, tha Group as a seller-lessee continues to recognise the assets and accounts for the transfer
procesds as borrowings within the scope of IFRS 9.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash on hand and at banks, and short-term highly
quhuil:l deposits with a maturity of generally within three months that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash,
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
at banks, and short-term deposits as defined above, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group's cash management.

RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of bank deposits pledged against foreign exchange trading, letters of guarantze, borrowings, et
In the consclidated staterment of cash flows, change of restricted cash to be only E-aid for property, plant and e%mprnent
is presented as an investing activity. Change of restrictad cash dpledged against borrowings is presented as a financing
activity. Change of restricted cash pledged against letter of credit is presented as an operating activity.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable walue. Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted
average basis, in the case of work in gress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of owerheads. Met realisable value rEﬂrmnB the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

MNOM-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-SALE

Mon-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amount will be recoverad principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. For this to be the case, the asset or disposal group must
be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for the sale
of such assets or disposal groups and its sale must be highly probable.

Mon-current assets and disposal groups (other than irvestmeant properties and financial assets) classified as held-for-sale
are measured at the lower of their tarryil&g amounts and fair values less costs to sell. Property equipment and intangible
assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair value through
profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component ar for which the Group has applied the practical expedient of not adjusting
the effect of a significant financing component, the Group initially measures a financial asset at its fair walue plus in
the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient are measurad at
the trar=action price determined urder IFRS 15.

In arder for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehersive
income, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (*5PPI") on the principal
amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash flows that are not 5PPl are classified and measured at fair value through
profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {copthued}

Initial racognition and measurement {continuad)

The Group's business model for maraging financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate
cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, sellin%
the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortisad cost are held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, while financial assets classified and
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model with the objective of
both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling. Financial assets which are not held within the aforementioned
business models are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that tha
Group commits to purchase or sall the asset. Regular way purchases or =sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the pericd generally established by regulation or corwention in the marketplace.

Subsegquent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsegquently measured using the effactive interast method and are subject to
impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial a=sets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with
net changes in fair walue recognised in profit or loss.

This category indudes derivative instruments. Dividends on the equity investments are also recognised as other gain in
profit or loss when the right of payment has been established.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar finandal assets) is
derecognised (i.e., remowed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial position) when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset hawe expired; or

L] the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ®pass-through” arrangement; and either
(@) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Gmu? has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the rizk and rewards of ownership of the assat. When
it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement. In
that case, the Group also rBCI:I%:IiEES an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing inwolvement that takes the form of a guarantee owver the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses ("ECL"s) for all debt instruments not held at fair value
through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the ariginal
effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other dedit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within tha
rext 12 months (@ 12-month ECL). For those cradit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expacted over the remaining life of the exposure,
irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial retg?niﬁan. When making the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as of the reporting date with the risk of a default occuming on the financial instrument as of the date of
initial recognition and corsiders reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effaert,
including historical and forward-looking information. The Group considers that there has been a significant increase in
credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INVESTMEMNTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continuwed)

General approach (continuad)

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. Howewer, in certain
cames, the Group may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates
that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering
the contractual cash flows.

Debt inwestments at financial assets at amortised cost are subject to impairment under the general approach ard they
are dassifiad within the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade receivables and contract assets which
apply the simplified approach as detailed below.

Stage 1 - Financial instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition and for
which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs

S5tage 2 - Financial instruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition but that are
Ff?gt'cmdli-:t&igpaim'j financial assets and for which the loss allowance is measurad at an amount equal to
ifatime

Stage 3 - Financial assets that are cedit-impaired at the reporting date (but that are not purchased or ari(?inated
credit-impaired) and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs

Simplified approach

For trade receivables and contract assets that do not contain a significant financing componant or when the Group
applies the practical expedient of not adjusting the effact of a significant financing component, the Group applies the
simiplified approach in calculating ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk,
but instead remggl'lises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Group has established a
prowision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-lecking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic erwvironmeant.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, lease liabilities, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge,
& appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payablas, net
of directly attributable tramsaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, lease liabilities, derivative financial instruments, bonds
payable and borrowings.

Subsequent measuramant
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at amortised costs

After initial recognition, trade and other payables, borrowings, lease liabilities, and bonds payable are subsequentl

measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of dis:uuntingl would be immaterial,
in which case they are statad at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognisad
&= well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an intagral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance costs in
profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's cbligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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4.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

The Group enters inte a wariety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and forsign

exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, cross currency swap contracts and interest rate swap
confracts. Further details of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 21 and Note 36, respectively.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are enteraed into and are subsagquently
remeasured at fair value at the end of each rep-nrtinﬁepeﬁud. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
immiediately unless the darivative is dasignated and effective a= a hadging instrument, in which avent the timing of the
recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are dassified as:

. fair value hadges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment; or

L] cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to wariability in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular
risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, or a foreign currency
risk in an unrecognised firm commitment; or

. hedges of a net inwestment in a foreign operation.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which
the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and its strateqy for undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being
hedPed and how the Group will assess whather the hedging relationship meets the hedge effectivenass requirements
{including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffactiveness and how the hedge ratic is determinad). A hedging relationship
qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

. There is "an economic relationship” between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.
. The effect of credit risk does not "dominate the valua changes”™ that rasult from that economic relationship.

. The hadge ratic of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item
that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the Group actually uses to hedge
that quantity of hedged item.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised directly in othar comprehensive income
in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The cash flow
hedge reserve is adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the cumulative
change in fair walue of the hadged item.

The amount accumulated in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment
in the same period or pericds during which the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.

If cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been acoumulated in other comprehensive income must
remain in accumulated other comprehensive income if the hedged future cash flows are still expected to cocur. Otharwisa,
the amount will b2 immediately reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. After discontinuation, once
the hedged cash flow occurs, any amount remaining in accumulated other comprehensive income must be accounted
for as described above.

REPURCHASE OF SHARES

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the Company ar the Group (treasury shares) are recognised
directly in equity at cost. Mo gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of

the Group's own equity instruments.

PROVISIONS

Prowisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation [Iagal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
L.rzfp;jrquhagllg that the Group will be required to settle the cbligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
e obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the corsideration required to settle the Eruent obligation
at the end of the reporting peried, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provizion is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amaount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time walue of money is material).
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5"

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to ma b‘.ejudtgemems. estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and
the disclesure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about thess assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
could require a material adjustment to the carmying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future. The estimates
and underlying assumpticns are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
pericd in which the estimate is revised.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the re nrtinq]ﬁeri-:-d, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year.

Fair value of financial instruments

Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level
1 inputs are not awailable, The Group uses valuation technigues that include inputs that are not based on observable
market data to astimate the fair value of certain types of financial instruments. Note 37 provide detailed information
abgl.it ttll'!ia_- valuation technigues, inputs and key assumptions usad in the detarmination of the fair value of various assets
and liabilities.

Fair value measurement of associates and a joint venture’s portfolio investments
Thie Group has invested in & number of portfolic investments through several investmient funds, which were accounted
for as inwestments in associates or a joint wenture using equity method. The investment funds measured their equity
inwestments in portfolio investments at fair value. The waluation of such portfolio investments is primarily based on a
combination of adoption of applicable waluation methodology and the application of appropriate assumptions in the
valuation. The unlisted equity investrments in portfolio investments have been valued based on a market-based valuation
technique as detailad in Note 20 to the financial statements. The valuation requires tha Group to determine the comparable
ublic companies (peers) and seslect the price multiple. In addition, the Group makes estimates about the dizcount for
illiquidity. The Group classifies the fair value of these investments as Lewel 3.

Impairment of inventories

The Group periedically assassas the net realizable value of its inventories and provides for inwentory impairment based on
the difference between the cost of the inventory and the net realizable value. When estimating the net realizable value
of inventories, management considers the purpose for which the inventories are held, as well as future use or sales as
the basis for estimation. Where the expectation is different from the eriginal estimate, such difference will impact on the
carrying value of the inventories and write-down of inventories in the peried in which such estimates have been changed.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goadwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non-financial assets (including the right-of-
use assets) at the end of each reporting period. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are
indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset
or a cash-genarating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value lass costs of disposal
and its value in use. The calculation of the fair walue less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or obsarvable market prices less incremental costs for
dispesing of the asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION AMD REVENUE
DESCRIPTION OF SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group operates in one sagment, engaging principally in the manufacture and sale of
imtegrated circuits. Management makes high-level strategic decisions and reviews the consolidated results of the Group.

DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Group's operating revenue from customers is detailed as balow:

Revenue from external customers

2023 2022
usDroon UsD 0o
By reglon
China 5.062,085 5. 400,629
America 1.034,382 1,510,291
Eurasia 235,003 362,364
6,321,560 7,273,284
By type of goods or services
Wafers 5.794.477 6,735,640
Masks, testing and others 527.083 537,644
6,321,560 7,273,284
By timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 6,273,851 7,153,875
Services transferred over time 47,700 119,409
6,321,560 7,273,284

LIABILITIES RELATED TO CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Group has recognised the liabilities related to contracts with customers as contract liabilities of LS52,053.2 million
as of December 21, 2023 (December 31, 2022: U5%1,977.1 million). Tha contract liabilities comprise of the prﬁpa;menn
received from customers, to whom the wafers have not been transferred. Revenue recognisad that was included in the
contract liabilities as at the haginnin%nfthe year was USE1 977 1million (2022: US$1,022. 7 million). Amount of USE2,052.2
million is expected to be recognised as rewvenue within 1 year as all related contracts have a duration of 1 year or less.

PERFORMAMCE OBLIGATIONS

Information about the Group’s performance cbligations is summarized below:

Sale of goods

Tha performance obligation is satisfied upon delivery of the goods and payment is generally made within a certain period
of time after advance payment or invoicing. Some contracts provide customers with a right of return and volume rebates.
Rendering of services

The performance obligation is satisfied over time as services are rendered and settle regularly according to the senvice
progress.

SEGMENT ASSETS

Tha Group will continue to incur capital expenditures and depreciation expenses a= it equips and ramps-up additional
fabs and expand its capacity at the existing fabs. The non-current assets were mainly located in Chineze Mainland.

SIGMIFICANT CUSTOMERS

Rewenue of a;;lnrmcimatehl USDE042.7 million {2022: USDSEST.1 million), which accounted for 10% or more of total
revenue, was derived from sales to a single customer and its subsidiaries.
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7. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2022

UsD'o0o

(ain on disposal of property, plant and equipment B53 46,792
Gowernment funding 363,589 288,504
364447 335,296

8. FINANCE COSTS

2022
UsCao0

Interest om:
Bank and other borrowings 190,109 102,078
Leasas (Mote 17) 2422 5,154
Comvertible bonds - 13
Corporate bonds (Note 31) 16,893 16,873
Meadium-term notes - 1,464

209,424 125,582

9. OTHER GAINS, NET

2022

UsD'ooo

Met galn arising from the falr value through profit or loss:

Structural deposits and monetary funds 14,545 11,415
Equity securities 36,720 B2
51.265 12,257
Gain on partial disposal of associatesi™ 116,967 L2949
Others (5.641) 9,207
262,591 26,763

fit The gain was mainly arising from the passive dilution of the Group's equity interests in an associabe caused by the new imuance

of shares by the associate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

10. INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX EXPEMSE

2023 2022

UsDroon USD'000

Current tax — Land Appreciation Tax - 25
Current tax — Enterprise Income Tax 56,900 10,495
Deferred tax 5.605 5.503
62,514 16,023

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

2023 2022

UsDroon USD'0oD

Profit before tax 1,187,449 2,214,105
Income tax expense calculated at 25% 296,863 EEE R
Effect of different tax rate in other jurisdictions 5.3B0 112,044
Share of lossiprofit) of associates and a joint wenture 10,003 (30,381)
Expenszes not deductible for tax 6,511 3,139
Effect of tax holiday and tax concession (128.821) (475,910)
Additional daduction (94,183) (244,244)
Temporary differences and tax losses not recognised 21,562 09,149
Income not subjected to tax (54.810) (1,325)
Land appreciation tax - 25
62,514 16,023

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in Chinese Mainland. The Group is therefore liable for
w'rthhnldinF tan on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in Chinesa Mainland. Mo deferred tax liability
for withholding tax has been recognised a= the Company is able to control the timing of distributicns from subsidiaries
and is not expected to distribute these profits of subsidiaries in Chinese Mainland in the foreseeable future.
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10. INCOME TAXES (continued)

DEFERRED TAX BALANCES
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year are as follows:

Loss awallable
Property. for offsetting
plant and Intanglble agalnst future
exquipment Bceruals assets Impairment  taxable profits Toital
Deferred tax assets USD° 00 USD'D0d USD'000 USD00o LS00 USDonn
A at January 1, 2022 23,108 151 1.2119 EL - 17,200
Racegnis= in prodit or loss (6RO 1,837 1156} 026 16,225 18143
Az a3t Decembsr 31, 2022 22419 4,358 1,063 1,278 16,225 45343
Racognis= in prafit or loss [1.502) 359 (188) 4,832 (16.225) (12.714)
Az at December 31, 2023 20,017 4,727 875 6110 - 32,628
Firancial
asset at
falr value Property,
through plant and
profit or loss equipment Tortal
Deferred tax lisbilitis Usponn UsDoon LISCrann
A5 at lanuary 1, 2022 3,188 11,576 44,764
Racognis= in profit or loss 2,095} 5141 13646
Exchange diffarences R.331) = 2331
A5 at December 31, 2022 17,762 38,317 66,078
Recognisz in prefit o loss {2.264) {4.B45) {7.008)
Exchange diffarences [622) = [B22)
s at December 31, 2023 24,878 334M 58348

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset in the statement of financial position.
The following is the net deferred tax balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

MNet daferred tax assets
Met deferred tax liabilities

13,194
38,913

2022

USE'Q00

14,244
34,980

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following iterns:

2022

UsD'o00

Tax Losses 3,668,513 2,711 835
Deductible termporary differences 176,521 1,022,280
3,845,034 3,734,115

At the end of the rEpurtinE ﬂerind, no defarred tax asset was recognised in respect of tax losses of US$3,668.5 million

(December 31, 2022: LSS

1.E million) due to the unpredictability of future taxable profit, of which US31.6 million,

IUS$52.5 million, US$2.5 million, WS$178.3 million and US$3,433.6 million will expire in 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028

and therean, respactively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

10. INCOME TAXES (continued)

INCOME TAX RATE

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands, where it is not currently sul:lljett to taxation. The detailed status of
the Group's principal PRC entities with income tax holidays are elaborated as follows:

.kl:urdin% to Caishui [2012] Mo.27, Guofa [2020] No.B and relevant tax regulations, SMIC Beijing is qualified as an
integrated drcuit enterprize and entitled to enjoy a 10-year tax holiday fincome tax full exemption from 2015 to 2024)
beginning from 2015 after utilizing all prior years' tax losses. Meanwhile, SMIC Beijing has obtained the certificate of
high-tech enterprise issued on December 17, 2021. SMIC Beijing enjoyed the preferential freatment of full exeamption
from income tax in 2023 and will submit documents in accordance with the relevant regulations as required.

According to Enterprise Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China, the following entitias were qualified as high-
tech enterprises and were enfitled to enjoy the preferantial corporate income tax rate of 15% in 2023.

Entitias Effective period Date of issue
SMIC Shanghai 2023-2025 December 12, 2023
SMIC Tianjin 2022-2024 MNovember 15, 2022

2022-2024 December 20, 2022
SMIC Shenzhen 2023-2025 MNowvember 15, 2023
SMSC 2022-2024 December 14, 2022

All the other PRC entities of SMIC are subject to income tax rate of 25%.

Pillar Two income taxes

Az stated in note 3, the Group has applied the mandatory esception to racognising and disclosing information about
deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from Pillar Two income taxes, and will account for the Fillar Two income taxes
as current tax when incurred. Pillar Twio legislation has been enacted or substantively enacted in certain jurisdictions
in which some subsidiaries of Group gferate. ard the legislation in these jurisdictions will be effective for the Group's
financial year beginning lanuary 1, 204,

The Group has assessed its potential exposure based on the available information regarding the financial performance of
the Groug in the current year and prior year 2022. As sudh, it may not be entirely representative of future circumstances.
By assessing the effective tax rates in these jurisdictions and considering that the De Minimis relief that may limit the
potential exposure, the Group does not expect a material exposure to Pillar Two income taxes.

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year has been arrived at after chargingfcrediting):

2023 2022
UsSDroon UsD oo
Cost of sales
Cost of wafers sold 4,610,796 4177122
Impairment losses recegnised on inventories 189,538 64,087
Cost of others sold 303,482 270,427
5103816 4,511,636
Impairment losses on financlal assets, net
{Reversalyaddition in allowance on doubtful trade receivablas (Note 36} (B02) B9
Reversal in allowance on doubtful other receivables (Note 3&) (453) (204)
(1.255) 605
Depreclation and amortisation .
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Mote 16} 2,594,871 2,154,126
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Note 17) 58.020 03,268
Amortisation of intangible assets (Mote 18) 14,391 18,967
2,667,201 2,271,361
Employee benefits expense
Wages and salaries 663,205 658,776
State-managed pension' 86,506 75,851
Bonus 141,540 219,671
Non-monetary benafits 42,353 528
Equity-settled share-based payment expense (Mote 35) 836,865 153,085
1.020,480 1,158,911
Other expensa/{gain)
Royalties expense | 24,137 33,548
Foreign exchange gain (11.155) (6,5B6)
Auditors” remuneration
Audit services — annual report relatad 1.444 1,510
Audit services — others 70 -
Non-audit services™ 65 143
1.5B8 1,653

L The employess of the Group in Chiness Mainlard paricipate in the pension insurance and unemployment insurance scheme
administered by the local govemment. The Group contfributes on a monthly basis 1o these schemes bassd on certain percentages
of the salaries of the employees. After retirement, the local government is responsible for paying pensiors to the retired =mployees.

& The non-sudit services consist of corsultation of E3G report.
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12. DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS

2022

UsD'o0o

Salaries, fees, bonus and benefits 5.343 5005
State-managed pension 22 22
Equity-settled share-based payment expensa 2,639 3,704
B.004 [N E

The Group has no contributions to pension schemes for directors or past directors, except for the state-managed pension
for the executive directors.

DIRECTORS" AMD CHIEF EXECUTIVES' REMUNERATION

Salarles, fees,

bonus and State-managed Total
benefits penslon remuneration
USDo0d USDoog USDho0
Executive directors:
Liu Xunfeng 521 L1 527
Gac Yonggang!" 1.776 [ 1.782
2,297 12 1300
Non-executive directors:
Lu Guoging = = -
Chan Shanzhi - - -
Yang Lumin - - -
Huang Dengshan® - - -
Independent non-executive directors:
Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee 83 - B3
Fan Ren Da Anthony 48 - a8
Liu Ming 72 - 12
¥Wu Hanming &7 - &7
320 - 320
Co-CEQs:
Ihao Haijun 1.361 10 121
Liang Mong Song 1.365 - 1.365
2,726 10 2,736
5343 12 5365

ft Cn July 17, 2023, Gao Yonggang resigned &s an executive director of the Company.
o On May 11, 2023, Huang Dengshan resigned as a non-executive director of the Company.

There was no arangement under which a director or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

12. DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES" EMOLUMENTS (continued)

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENT EXPEMSE

Tha equity-settled share-basad payments granted to directors include stock options, restricted share units ("R5Us") and
restricted sharas.

The directors and chief executives during the year held stock options and R5Us. The related expense for the year ended
Decermber 31, 2023 was as follows:

2023

USD 000

Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee 219
Fan Ren Da Anthony 219
Liu Ming 107
Wu Hanming 189
Zhago Haijun 530
Liang Mong Song 473
Gao Yonggang (resigned) 202
1,639

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid individuals during the year included one (2022 one) executive director and two (2022: twa) Co-
CEQs, details of whose emoluments are set out in Note 12 abowe. Details of the emoluments of the remaining two
{2022: two) highest paid individuals {except directors and Co-CEQs) for the year are as follows:

2023

UsD 000

Salaries and benefits 617
Bonus 450
State-managed pension 19
Equity-settled share-based payment expense 752
1.838

Tha bonus is determined on the basis of the basic salary and the performance of the Group and the individual.

In 2023, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducemeant to join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office {2022 nil).

The emoluments of the remaining two highest paid individuals {except Directors and Co-CEQs) fell within the following
band is a5 below:

2023
Approximately US$896,001 to US$960,000 2
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares uzed in the calculation of basic eamings per share are
as follows:

(In USD"000, except share
and per share data)

Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per shara 002,526 1,817,942
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of basic

earnings per share 7.928,900,712 7.907,846,013
Basic earnings per share 50.11 $0.23

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

The eamings used in the calculation of diluted eamings per share are as follows:

(In USD"0D00, except share
and per share data)

Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 002,526 1,817,942
Interest on convertible bonds (Note B) - 13
Earnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share 002,526 1,817 955
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of

basic eamings per share 7.928,000,712 7.907,846,013
Employee options 5.479.598 8,169,992
Restricted share units 10,120,357 8,782,134
Restricted shares 10,505,077 14,230,435
Cormvertible bonds - did, 739
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of

diluted eamings per share 7.964,014,744 7.939,473,313
Diluted earnings per share 50.11 $0.22

Dwring the year ended December 31, 2023, the Group had 9,460,349 (2022: 17,199,117) weighted average outstanding
employes stock options excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because the exerdse price was highar
than the a\lerage market price of the ordinary shares. The Group had 6,570 (2022: 15,569,224) cutstanding restricted
shares excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share due to the uncertainty about the achievement of
non-market-based performance conditions in the future.

15. DIVIDEND

EI‘?E 2h':'l:lzaid ufﬁdire:tor did not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year ended December 31, 2023 {December
. 2 mil).
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For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Office  Construction

Bulldings equipmeant In progress Total
USD'000 000 Us0'000 UsD'00g UsD'ooo
Cost
As at January 1, 2022 1.414911 21,607,934 310,197 3,984,189 27,3172
Additions - - - 6,772,293 6,772,293
Transfers E1,480 3,992,117 07,060 {4,171,568) =
Disposals {221} {152,588) 2,975) (2,221} {158,005)
Reclassified as held-for-sale assets (13,115 - - - (13,119)
Az at Decembsr 31, 2022 1,483,051 25447 463 405,191 6,582,695 33,918,400
Additions - 220,066 - T.460,755 7,680,811
Transfers 27 466 3,025,227 100,699 (3.153.502) =
Disposals (378) (63,300) {205) {126) (64,709)
As at Decembsr 31, 2023 1.510,139 28,638 456 505,185 10,889,732 41,543,512
Accumulated depreclation
and Impalrment

As at January 1, 2022 347,458 12,442,533 256,47 10,026 13,056,448
Depreciation 61,007 2,046,926 46,193 - 2,154,126
Disposals (600 {134,659) 2,975) - {137,694)
Impairment loss written off - {153] - (22211 (2,374)
Reclassified &= held-for-sale assets {7.638) - - - (7,628)
As at Decembsr 31, 2022 400,767 14,354,647 200,649 7,805 15,062,868
Depreciation 50673 268,142 67,056 = 2,594,831
Disposals (241) (57.631) {D00) = (58.772)
Impairment loss written off - (200} - {126} (418)
Ag at December 31, 2023 460,199 16,764,868 365.BO0S 7679 17,598,551
Net carrying amount
Ag at Decembsr 31, 2022 1,082,264 11,092,816 105,542 6,574,800 18,855,532
As at December 31, 20232 1,049,940 11,873,588 139,380 10,882,053 23,944,961

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Included in comstruction in progress as of Decermber 31, 2023, USY5,892.4 million, US$4,018.1 million, USSSTE.6
million and US$592 .1 million were related to the construction of facilities and payment for acquisition of machinery and
equipment of the fabs in Shanghai, Beijing, Shenzhen and Tianjin, respactively.

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

Az of Decermber 31, 2023, there were no property, plant and equipment in the Group {December 31, 2022: approximately
US§198.4 million) that have besn mertgaged to borrowings (Mote 30) of the Group.

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT
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Far the year ended December 31, 323

17. LEASES
THE GROUP AS A LESSEE

The Group has lease contracts for various items of buildings, machinery and equipment, and other equipment used in
its operations. Lump sum payments were made to acquire the land-use right with lease periods of 50 to 70 years and
no nngsuing payments will be made. Leases of buildings, machinery and equipment generally have lease terms between
3 and & years. Other equipment generally has lease terms of 12 months of less andfor is individually of low value.

Right-of-use assets
The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets and the movements during the year are as follows:

Machinery and

Bulldings equipment  land-use right Total

USD' 000 50000 UsD'00g UsD'ooo

As at lanuary 1, 2022 1,983 196,024 353,722 553,729
Additions - - 78,940 78,940
Diepraciation {353} {88,737) (8,178 {98,268}
Reclassified as held-for-sale assets - - 143) {48}

Revizsion of a lease term arising from a
change in the non-cancellable period

of a lease = (4,558) = {4,558)
&s at Decemnber 31, 2022 1,630 103,729 424,436 520,795
Additions 1,226 - 805 2,031
Depraciation (520) (48.275) (9.234) (58.029)
As at Decemnber 31, 2023 2,336 55454 416,007 473,797

Land-use right pledged as security

&5 of December 31, 2023, there was no land-use right (Decembser 31, 2022: U5$33.4 million) that has been mortgaged
to borrowings {Mote 30) of the Group.

Lease liabilities
The carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements during the year are as follows:

2022
UsCaoo
As at lanuary 1, 109,531 210224
MNaw leases 1.226 -
Interest charged 24232 G154
Repayment (54.403) (101,913}
Resision of a lease term arising from a change in the
rien-cancellable period of a leass - (4,558)
Foreign exchange loss {156) B24
As at December 31, 58.620 109,531
Current portion 32.340 51,649
MNon-current portion 26,280 L
58,620 109,531

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is disdosed in Mote 36 to the financial staterments.
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17. LEASES (continued)

THE GROUP AS A LESSEE (continuwed)
Profit or loss in relation to leases

The amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to leases are as follows:

2022

UsD 00D

Interast expense 2,422 5,154
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 58.020 03,268
Expense relating to short-term and low value leases 7.390 5281

Cash outflow in relation to leases
The total cash outflow for leases is disclosed in Mote 3B to the consolidated financial statements.

THE GROUP AS A LESSOR

Tha Group leases parts of its buildings under operating lease arrangements. The terms of the IeagesElgEﬂerall:.l requira
HIEE!%E;EHE'IF p?y sacurity deposits. Hantal incoma recognised by the Group during the yaar was US$25.0 million 2022:
A0 millizn).

Az of December 31, 2023, the undiscounted lease payments receivable by the Group in future periods under nen-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants are as follows:

2022

UsD 0o

Within 1 year 4,723 5.873
1-2 yaars 3907 3,448
Ower 2 years 2.605 4,163
11,235 13,434

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1P license
UsD 0o

Cost

As at January 1, 2022 471,203
Additions 941

Disposals (4,259)
As at December 31, 2022 467,885
Additions 2,712
As at December 31, 2023 470,607
Accumulated amortisation and Impalrment

As at January 1, 2022 403,587

Amortisation 18,967

As at December 31, 2022 422,554
Amartisation 1439

As at December 31, 2023 436,945

Net carrylng amount

As at December 31, 2022 45,331

As at December 31, 2023 33.662
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19. SUBSIDIARIES

The subsidiaries of the Company at the end of the reporting pericd are as follows:
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i nabl to the Comyany

I gl W lnid e UDIANOED i WIS Vamfacuing ind teing o
iy et
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WL Tanju® Bl Lindrd orpestion IS ADD00ED  Indiedh 100005 Vamfacuing ind Dading o
semimadady et

S Shaben ! T o omeis  UDIASIOED i WO Maneftaingand melig o
semimaduay et

SMRC B Linded orprestion  USMELODO0TD  Indiedly SIOM  Vamfaduing ad hudig of
semimadady e

SR L Limird orpoustin. UDESODOED it HEY  Vawfadeing and nadlag of
ey et

ML B lnid ot UTSHONOT0  ediedy SIOM  Vaneaduingand nodiig o
iy e

S B Limded ormestion UIESONOED  diech T Vamfadaing and Duding of
iy et

SO Mo Ty s lnid e SOUIOREDICD ey II0M Rk o dmaen
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Fal il

SO fapen Copanstin g - POOBONG  Dikcth MIOM P makng wie
Fal ]

WA Eup 5L [ = ERTCONED  Lincy I10M B o mrietng wied
Fal il
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19. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

MATERIAL NOM-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Tha non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company that hawe material non-controlling interasts are SMNC and SMBC.
The combined summary of financial information is set out below. The summarised financial information below represents
amounts before intragroup eliminations.

2022

USD 00D

Currant azsets 3.323.234 3,429,011
Non-current assets 7.297.608 6,390,365
Currant liabilities (1,115,001} (1,252,730)
Mon-current liabilities (338,199) (124,600)
Met assets 9,167,642 B, 442 5de
Equity attributable to cwners of the Company 4,675,497 4,305,698
Non-contrelling interests 4,492,145 4,136,348
Met assets 9,167,642 B, 442 546
2023 2022

USDroon UsD'0oD

Revenue 1,654,369 1,684,773
Expenza (1.621.252) (1,500,514)
Other income 31,455 24,198)
Profit for the year 64,572 351,063
Profit attributable to cwners of the Company 32,932 178,616
Prafit attributable to the non-controlling interests 31,640 172,447
Profit for the year 64,572 351,083
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Company 32,932 186,551
Total comprehensive income attributable to the non-controlling interests 31,640 180,068
Total comprehensive income for the year 64,572 366,619
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests - -
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,146,884 BEO0,527
Net cash outflow from investing activities (2,025,828) (1,580,4E1)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 844,255 854,529
Met cash [outflowdfinflow (34,683) 134,575

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE

The details of the Group's material associates at the end of the reporting peried are as follows:

Place of Statutory percentage
establishment and of ownership Interest
Name of entity operation Class of share held attrbutable to the Group
2023 2022
ICET Jiangsu, FRC Crdinary 12.70% 12.86%
Simo IC Leasing Shanghai, PRC Ordinary BATH BATH%
NSl Thejiang, PRC Crdinary 14.83% 15.85%
LNTC Thejiang, FRC Crdinary 14.10% 19.57%

Amaﬂg the abowe enterprises, N3l is a non-listed mm&anr. JCET and UNTC are listed on the Shanghai $tode Exchange.
Sino IC Leasing issued bonds on the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the inwestees, the Group has significant influence through the right the
Group owned to appoint director(s) to the board of directors of the above companies.

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT
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20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

All of these associates are accounted for using the equity method in these consolidated financial staterments, Summarised
financial information in respect of the Group's material associates, which include JCET, Sine IC Leasing, N5l and UNTC

is below:

2023 2022

US D000 UsCao0

Current assets 5.350,351 4,854,514
Non-current assets 15,163,147 14,186,058
Current liabilities (3.228.642) (3,662,163}
MNon-current liakilities (8,573,576) (7,0968,287)
Net assets B.711.280 7.450,122
Less: mon-controlling interests (564,683) (607,358}
Equity attributable to owners of the associates B.146,597 6,842,764
Share of equity of associates 062,993 817,025
Goodwill 306,479 308,218
Less: unrealised profit {11.661) (23,831}
Carrying amount of the Group's interest 1.257.811 1,101,412
2023 2022

US D000 UsCao0

Total revenue 5.374,547 6,191,716
Profit atiributabla to owners (225,660) 199,935
Total comprehensive income atiributable to owners {283.076) (214,971}
Dividends receiwed from the associates 8,654 7. T0B

Details of the joint venture, which is an unlisted company invested directly through China IC Capital {(Mingbo) Co., Ltd.
at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

PMace of Proportion of ewnership
establishment and Interast and voting power
Name of entity operation Class of share held held by the Group
Shanghai Xinxin Investment Centre
iLimited Partnership) Shanghai, PRC Limited pariner intarest 49.00% 49.00%

The following table illustrates the financial information of the Group's remaining associates and a joint venture:

Investments In assoclates  Investment In a Jolnt venture

2022 032

USD 00 USD'D00
Share of prafit for the year T5 566 96,442 1.288 (2,364}
Share of total comprehensive income for the year 61250 30,294 1.218 (3,232)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's investments TH4.8E0 E10,630 1,205 9,051

The associates and the joint venture included seweral inwestment funds, which measured their equity investments in
Elurrfuliu irvestments at fair value. As of December 31, 2023, the carrying amount of those investment funds was

5$705.0 million {December 31, 2022; US$T45.3 million). The valuation of sich portfolio investments is primarily based
on a combination of adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the application of appropriate assumptions in
the valuation. The unlisted Elauit'_.I investments in portfolic inwestments have baen valued using racent transaction price
or market appreach, the listed equity investments in portfolio investments have bean walued using quoted market prices
adjusted for marketability and liquidity.
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21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
The Group holds the following finan

Financlal assets

Non-current portion

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

cial instruments:

2022
UsD'00o

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Listed equity securities - 649

Restricted listed equity securities 30,000 37,172

Unlisted aquity sacurities 167,821 170,485

Structural deposits 284,139 -

Financial assets at amortised cost

Bank deposits maturing more than 1 year 6,891,233 5,553,445

Other financial assets at amortised cost

Restricted cash 256,071 -

Derivative financial Instruments

Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 1.306 9,028

Interest rate swap contracts — cash flow hedges 10,781 23,930

Current portion

Finandial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Structural deposits 108,926 290,523

Maonetary funds 105,703 85,253

Financial assets at amortised cost

Bank deposits maturing more than 3 months and within 1 year 2,948,901 5122706

Other financial assets at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents 6,215,058 6,832,587

Restricted cash 179,536 676,937

Financial assets included in trade and other receivablas’ (Mote 25) 605,236 905,037

Derivative financial instruments

Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 38,8097 146,669

Interest rate swap contracts — cash flow hedges 3.930 -
17,847 646 10,954,422

L Financial assets induded in trade a

Financlal labilities

Non-current portion

nd ather receivables excluded the value-added tax to be deducted and tax recoverahbles.

2022
UsD'00o

Financial ifabfities at amortised cost
Borrowings (Mote 30) 8,334,648 6,718,304
Lease liabilitias {Note 17} 26,280 £7.682
Bonds payable (Note 31) 599,115 £OB 379
Derivative financial Instruments
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 34,547 15,286
Current portion
Finandial fabifities at amortised cost
Financial liabilities included in trade and other payables and accrued

liabilitias 3,550,863 3,059,683
Bormowings (Mote 30} 1,216,283 1,268,218
Lease liabilitias (Note 17} 32,340 51,849
Derivative financial Instruments
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 90,180 45217

13,884,256 11,814,618

The Group's exposure to warious risk

s associated with the financial instruments is discussed in Mote 36,
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22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group's derivative financial instruments included cross currency swap contracts and interest rate swap contracts,
the carrying amounts of those derivative financial instruments were presented in Note 21.

CROSS CURRENCY SWAP CONTRACTS - CASH FLOW HEDGE

Cross currency swap contracts are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of outstanding bank deposits
and debts denominated in RME. It is the policy of the Group to enter into cross currency swap contracts to mitigate the
impact of wolatility of future cash flows caused by the changes in exchange rates assodated with the balance of bank
deposits and debts denominated in RMB.

The following table details the notional amounts and remaining terms of the cross currency swap contracts outstanding
at the end of the reporting period:

Average exchange rate HNotional value
20z2 023 2022
FAE 000 usDoo0 LSD000
Buy RMBE
Within 1 year B.8258 65624 20,768,545 4,110,529 1,932,476 540,261
1-5 years &6 £.5542 7,455,000 0,162,200 1,052,565 1,315,553
Sall RME
Within 1 year 7.0802 6.7135 18,314,757 30932517 1,717,033 4,441,392

The impacts of the cross currency swap confracts on the statement of financial position are as foll ows:

Change in far walue
used for measuring

Hatlonal Carrying amourt Lme item In the statementof  hedge Ineffectiveness
amount MAssets  Liabilitles finandal posl tion for the year
AME 000 A0 USD oo USDo0o LISEann
Buy RME 28,224 845 B {10370 Derivative finandal irstrument 96577
Sell AME 19,314,757 31,347 [14,357) Darwative finandal iretrument 06,302

The effects of the aoss currency swap confracts on the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
are as follows:

Lime Item in Amaunt
the statement teclassifid
of profit ar fram other
Total hedging gan/  Hedge Ineffectiveness  loss and other  comprehensive Line ftem In the statement of
{loss) recognised in other  recognised in profit  comprehensive  Income to profit profit ar loss and other
mmprehersie Income or loss Income arloss wmprehemshe Income
L5000 Usoan sy
Buy AME 195,577) - L IT1E  Foreign exchange gai, Finanae oosts
Sl RMB 56,300 - HiA #8261l Foreign exchange gai, Finance oosts

The Group does not enter into any cross currency swap contract for spaculative purposes.
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22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS - CASH FLOW HEDGE

Interest rate swap contracts are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hadges of debts with variable interast
rates. Under interest rate swap contracts, the Company agrees to exchange the difference between fixed and floating
rate interest amounts calculated on agreed notional principal amounts. Such contracts enable the Group to mitigate the
risk of changing interest rates on the fair value of issued ficed rate debt and on the cash flow exposures of the issued
variable rate debt.

Thea following table details the notional ameounts and remaining terms of interest rate swap contracts outstanding at
the erd of the reporting period.

Recelve floating pay fixed rates
Within 1 year Le0% - 152,000 -
1-5 years 1.51% 2.03% 150,000 240,000

Tha impacts of the interest rate swap contracts on the statement of financial position are as follows:

Change In falr valua
used for measuring
MNotlonal Carrylng amount Line Item In the statememt of  hedge Ineffectivenass
amourt Mssets  Liabilites fimancial position for the year
L0000 USD'O0D  USOO0D USD* 00 USD'000

Recewe floating pay fized rates 311,000 14,720 - Denvative finarcial instrument 17147

Thef:"ﬁecls of the interest rate swap contracts on the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are
as follows:

Line item In Amount Line item in
Total hedging the statement reclassifled  the statement
galn recognised Hedge of profit or from other of profit or
In other  Ineffectiveness  loss and other comprebensive  loss and other
comprehensive recognised In  comprehansive Income to profit  comprehensive
Income prafit or loss Income or loss Income

U0 000 LD 000 USD 000

Recewe floating pay ficed rates 17,147 - WA 125,550) Finance costs

The interest rate swaps are settled on a quarterly basis. The floating rate on the interest rate swaps is based on SOFA.
The difference between the fixed and floating interest rates will be settled on a net basis.

23. RESTRICTED CASH

2022

UsD'00D

Non-current portion 256,071 -
Current portion 179,536 676,937
435.607 676,937

Az of Decernber 31, 2023, the restricted cash consisted of bank deposits pledged against secured borrowings of LUS5411.4
million (Pecember 31, 2022: U5$653 .4 million), and bank depeosits pledged against foreign exchange trading of US$24.2
million (December 31, 2022 nil).
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24, INVENTORIES

2022

UsD'ooo

Raw materials 1265914 Tod 026
Work in progress 1,068,664 945,529
Finished goods 401,343 201,932
2,735.921 1,911 487

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2022
Ushooo
Trade receivables 495,102 891, TE2
Allowance on doubtful trade receivablas (Note 36} (T5E) {1,560
404,344 690,223
Other recaivables 10,427 29 ERS
Allowance on doubtful other receivables (Mote 36) (413) (B5E)
10,014 29,010
MNotes receivables &2A70 74,804
Value-added tax to be deducted 558,807 325,027
Tax recoverablas 5,565 72578
Investment recaivables 3,884 B,502
Interest receivables 25,820 V1,247
Refundable deposits and surety 8.704 25,152
1.170,008 1,302,642
Thq;sllming is an aging analysis of trade receivables presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting
period.
2022
Age of trade recelvables UsDQon
Within 1 year 495,003 690,995
1-2 years [ EE3
2-3 years - 36
COwer 3 years 93 199
495,102 691,783

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services rendered in the |:|rdina|ﬁI course of business,
which are generally due for settlerment within 30-90 days. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they are recognizad at
fair value. Tha Group holds the trade receivables with the objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therafore
measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The Group does not hald any collateral
or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable balances. Details about the Group's impairment policies and the
calculation of the loss allowance are provided in Mote 36.

The following is an aging analysis of other receivables at the end of the reporting period.

2022

Age of other recelvables USDD0o0
Within 1 year 8,820 29,050
1-2 yaars 1,297 538
2-3 years 29 oz
Creer 3 years 181 205
10,427 29 EBL

Due to the short-term nature of the current receivables, the carrying amounts of trade and other raceivables are considered
to be the same as their fair value.
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26. ASSETS CLASSIFIED A5 HELD-FOR-5ALE

Az of December 31, 2023, the assets related to employee's livin q%arters racal:‘lignissed &z assets classified as held-for-
zales was US$22.0 million (December 31, 2022: US§2Z.0 millian?. e expected disposal expense was US$5.0 million
{Decamber 21, 2022: U5$5.2 million).

27. SHARES AND ISSUED CAPITAL
ISSUED AND FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES

Number of shares  Ordinary shares Share premium

UsDhoo0 Us0e0oD
As at January 1, 2022 7,903, 856,555 31,615 13,636,614
lssue of shares under share incentive plans (Mote 35) 25 9EE 139 104 162,765
Conversion options of conwertible bonds exercised 1,679,502 7 2,325
Shares repurchasad {18,839,500) 75 (38,239)
Ag at Decembsr 31, 2022 7.912,664,696 31,651 13,063,465
Iszue of shares under share incentive plans (Mote 35) 33,891,064 135 153,607
As at Decembsr 31, 2023 7.946,555,.760 31,786 14,117,072

28. OTHER RESERVES

EQUITY-SETTLED EMPLOYEE BENEFIT RESERVE

The aquity-sattled employee banefit raserve related to share options, R5Us and rastricted sharas granted by the I!I|:|m|:|an:|I
to the Group's employees under stock incentive plans. [tems included in equity-settled employee benefit reserve will not
be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRAMSLATION RESERVE

Exchange differences relating to the translation of the results and net assets of the Group's foreign operations from their
functional currencies to the Group's presentation currency (i.e. United 5tates dollars) are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserwe. Exchange differences praviousl
accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserwe {in respect of translaﬁn?othe net assets of foreign operation
will be reclassified to profit or loss upon the disposal or deconsolidation of the foreign operation.

CAS5SH FLOW HEDGES

To mitigate the impact of volatility of future cash flows caused by the changes in exchange rates ard interest rate associated
with outstanding debts, the Group entered into several cross currency swap contracts and interest rate swap contracts,
which were designated as hedging instruments. Any gains or losses arising from :han%e: in fair valua of these hadgin
instrurments are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognise
in other comprehensive incomefloss) and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

The hadging resarve is used to record gains or losses on derivatives designated and qualified as cash flow hedges that
are recognisad in other comprahensive income. Amounts will be reclassified to profit or loss whan the associated hedged
transaction affects profit or loss.

2023 2022
usDroonn UsSD 00D

Other comprehensive income on cash flow hedges recognised
Fair value gain 16.967 248 889
Offzet foreign exchange loss (1.858) {186,118a)
{Deductediadded finance cost (95, 742) 32,143
(B0,633) 94,918
As at January 1, 94,933 17
As at December 31, 14,300 94,933
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29. RETAINED EARNINGS

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations applicable to China's foreign irvestment enterprize, the Company's
PRC subsidiaries are required or allowed to make appropriations to non-distributable reserves. The general reserve fund
requires annual aﬁprupriatiun of 10% of after tax profit (as daterrmined under accournting principles generally accepted
in tha PRC at each year-and), after offsatting accurnulatad lossas from prior years, until tha accumulative amount of such
resarve fund reaches 50% of the registered capital of the relevant subsidiaries. The general reserve fund can only be
used to increase the registered capital and eliminate future losses of the relevant subsidiaries under the PRC regulations.

30. BORROWINGS

2022

At amortised cost UsDo0

Short-term bank borrowings

- secured - 140,000
- unsacured nor unguaranteed 479,337 LOE, 704
Long-term bank borrowings
- guarantead 1.827.484 1,869,234
- secured 176,200 478,000
- unsacured nor unguaranteed 5.067.910 4,969, 680
Orther borrowings
- secured - 20,895
09,550,931 7,986,522
Current portion
Short-term bank borrowings 479,337 48, TO4
Current maturities of leng-term bank borrowings and other borrowings 736,946 219,514
1216,283 1,268,218
Non-current portion
Mon-current maturities of long-term bank borrowings and other
beorrowings B.334.648 6,718,304
9,550,931 7,986,522
Borrowing by repayment schedule
Within 1 year 1.216.283 1,268,218
1-2 yaars 1,802,153 1,399,806
2-5 years 2,707,835 3,744,285
Ower G years 2,824,660 1,574,103
9,550,931 7,986,522

The Group's bank barrowings and other borrowings ameounting to U5$276.2 million were securad by the mortgage of
assets and the pledge of bank deposits of the Group as follows:

2022
UsD'o00

Secured by
- Property, plant and equipment and land-use rights - 184 595
- Resfricted cash 176,200 454,000

276,200 638,595

The carrying ameounts of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the fellowing currencies:

2022

UsD'o0o

RAME B.614.664 6,630,555
usD 936,267 1,355,967
9,550,931 7,986,522
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For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

30. BORROWINGS (continued)

The weighted average effective interest rates of borrowings are set out as follows:

2022

US0e 00D

RME 2.10% 2.25%
usp 3.54% 2.79%

31. BONDS PAYABLE

On February 27, 2020, the Company issued S-year unsecured corporate bonds for @ total amount of US3EX0.0 millicn
on the Singapore Exchange. The corporate bonds carry a coupon interest rate of 2.693% with bond interest payable
semi-annually on February 27 and August 27. As of the issue date, the net book walue of the liabilities amounted to
U5$5396.4 million after deducting transaction cost in connection with the offering of the bonds.

Principal amount 600,000
Discount of bonds payable (3,232)
Transaction cost (368)

506,400

The mowement of the corporate bonds is set out below:

As at January 1, 2022 597,663
Interest charged 16,873
Interest payable recognised (16,157)
As at December 31, 2022 508.379
Interast charged (Mote 8) 16,803
Interest payable recognised {16,157)
As at December 31, 2023 509,115

32. DEFERRED GOVERMMENT FUNDIMG

Gowernment funding is recorded a= a liability upon receipt and recognised as other operating income ower the useful
life of RED equipment or until the milestones specified in the terms of the funding have been reached. In 2023, the
Emug receives government funding of US§292.7 million (2022: U5§96.8 million) and recognisad US$363.6 million (2022:
US$2EE 5 million) a5 othar aperating income.

33. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2023

gl
Payables for property, plant and equipment 1.123.363 1,758,068
Trade payablas 700,642 SE2,548
Deposits received 544,564 556,953
Others 350,353 219,434
3,727,922 3,217,001

Trade and other payables are non-interast-bearing and are normally settled on terms of 30 to &0 days.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 323

33. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

The following is an aging analysis of trade payables and payables for property, plant and equipment pressnted based
on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period.

023 2022

Age of payables UsSDrooo USC'D00
Within 30 days 2,717,453 2,256,114
31-60 days 70,238 48,127
Crver 60 days 7.314 36,373
1,824,005 2,340,614

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-
tarm natura.

34. ACCRUED LIABILITIES

The amounts of accrued liabilities as of Decembar 31, 20232 and 2022 were US$298.0 millicn and US$209.2 million,
within which the amounts of accrued bonus were US$201.4 million and US$125.& million respectively.

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS

The below stock incentive plans allow the Company to offer the below incantive awards to employess of the Group.

The expensa arising from equity-settled share-based payments for the year ended December 31, 2023 was US§26.9
millicn (2022: U5$?53.1 milﬂur}.{-

Stock option plan

The options are granted at the fair market value of the Company's ordinary shares and expire 10 years from the date
of grant and vest over a requisite service pericd of 4 years.

Optiors to purchase Ordinary Shares granted before January 1, 2018 and issued to new employees and then-existing
employees generally west at a rate pursuant to which 25% of the shares shall vest on the first anniversary of the westing
commencerment date, an additional 1/36 of the remaining shares shall vest monthly upon the second, third, and fourth
anniversary of the westing commencement date, respectively.

Optiors to purchase Ordinary Shares granted after January 1, 2018 and issued to new employees and existing employaes
generally 'Inest at a rate of 25% upon the first, second, third, and fourth anniversary of the vesting commencement date,
raspectively.

Equity incentive plan

Awrards granted under the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan west ower a four-year or three-year period. Awards may west basad
on time or achievement of performance conditions.

The R5Us issued before April 1, 2023 to new employees and existing employess generally west at a rate of 25% wpon
the first, second, third, and fourth anniversary of the westing commencement date, respectively.

The R5Us issued after April 1, 2023 (included) to existing employees generally west at a rate of 50%,30%,20% on the
vesting commencement date and on the subsequent first and second anniversary, respectively.

S5E STAR Market restricted share incentive scheme

The restricted shares were granted to awardees, including directors, senicr management, core technicians, middle and
senior business management and key technical and business staff at a grant price of RMB20 per share. The purpose of
the scheme is to further stabilise its core team and align the interests of employees and the shareholders.

The restricted shares granted under the scheme may be vested in franches as‘Eer the agreed proportions 30%, 25%,
2559, 20% upon the awardees satisfying the mrreslzunding westing conditions. A vest date must be a trading day within
the validity peried of the scheme, and shall not fall within the lode-up periods.

The walidity period of the scheme will commence from the grant date of the first grant, until the date on which all
restricted shares granted to awardees have been vested or lapsed, such period shall not exceed 72 months.
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35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR
Share options

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise prices ("WAEP") of, and movements in, share
optiors during the year:

2023 2022

Number Mumber
Outstanding at January 1 31,802,132 HKD15.54 38,579,564 HED15.09
Lapsed during the year (1,384,857} HED20.32 {3,483,749) HED18.87
Exercized during the year (9,292 320) HEDS.80 {3,293,683) HED&.77
Outstanding at Decembear 31 21,124,955 HED17.75 31,802,132 HEKD15.54
Exercisable at December 31 13.187.828 HED17.26 13,061,692 HED12.11

Tha weighted average closing price of the Company's shares immeadiately before the dates whila the share options wara
exercised was HKD20.11 (2022: HED1E.63).

The range of exercise prices for options outstanding at the end of the year was from HED&.40 to HED24.50 (2022:
from HEDS.62 to HEDZ4.50).

Mo share option was granted in 2023.

R5Us
Tha following table illustrates the number and purchase price of, and movements in, R5Us during the year:

2023 2023 022 2022

Number Purchase price Mumber Purchase price

Unwested at January 1 12,016,129 HEDO.031 2,767,193 HEDO.031
Granted during the year 6.486,003 HEDO.031 8,695,676 HEDD.031
Lapsad during the yaar (1,097 .849) HEDD.031 (1,942,709) HEDO.031
ested during the year (7.421.471) HEDO.031 (3,504,031} HEKDO.031
Unwvested at December 31 9.982.902 HEDO.031 12,016,129 HEDO.031

The weighted awverage clesing price of the Company's shares immediately before the dates on which the R5Us were
vested was HKD17.60 (2022: HED18.06).

R5Us were granted on il 1, 2023 with the fair value of HKD18.57 (April B, May 20, September 5 and November 18,
2022: HEDT7.05, HED16.25, HKD15.11, HED16.97).

The valuation of the R5Us is based on ordinary stock price on grant date.

Restricted shares
The following table illustrates the number and grant price of, and movements in, restricted shares during the year:

2023 2022

Grant price Grant price

Unvested at January 1 40,923 896 RMEZD &5, A56,EBR0 RMEB20
Granted during the year - RMB20 8,115,200 RMB20
Lapsed during the yaar (4.076.584) RMEZO (6,110,464} RMBZD
Vasted during the year (16,206,452) RMEZD (18,939,720 RMB20
Urivested at Decembar 21 20,640,860 RMEZ0 43,973 B0g RMEB20

Mo rastricted shares was granted in 2023.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going concems while
maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the capital structure.

The Group balances its owerall capital structure through new share issues, share buy-bades, the issue of new debt or the
repayment of existing debt, and reviews the capital structure on an interim basis.

This section sets out an analysis of net dabt as below:

023 2022

MNet Debt UsDoog UsD'o0o

Borrowings 0.550,931 7,986,522

Lease liabilities 58,620 109,531

Bonds payable 500,115 L9E, 379

Subtaotal 10,208,666 8,694,432
Less:

Cash and cash equivalents 6,215,058 6,932 5B7

Restricted cash 435,607 676,937

Financial assets at fair walue through profit or loss - current portion 214,629 375,776

Financial assets at amortisad cost 0,840,224 10,676,151

{6.406,852) 9,8967,019)

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was a= follows:

023 2022

UsDoog UsD'ooo

MNet debit (6.406,852) (9,967,019)

Equity 30,845,616 28,961 421

Met debt to equity ratio -21.1% -34.4%

FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

The Erl;l.ép's [':rincipal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings, leasa liabilities, bonds payables,
restricted cash, cash and cash equivalents, and bank deposits maturing mare than 3 menths. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as trade receivables and frade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally cross currency swaps and interast rate swaps. The
purpose is to marage the interest rate and cumrency risks arising from the Group's operations and its sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk
and liquidit hrilsk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below.

MARKET RISK

The Group's activities expose it prirnarig to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchan?e rates and interest
rates. The Group enters into a wariety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign curmrency risk
and interest rate risk, including:

. Cross currency swap contracts to mitigate the impact of wolatility of future cash flows caused by the fluctuation
in exchange rates associated with outstanding long-term debts and financial asset at amortised cost denominated
in a currency other than the USDO; and

. interest rate swaps to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates.

Market risk exposures are measured using the sensitivity analysis and the analysis in the following sections relate to the
position as of December 31, 2023.

There has been no charge in the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks are managed
and measured.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies, consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters utilising forward foreign
exchange contracts.

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities, considaring
the effects of derivative financial instruments, at the end of the reporting peried are as foll ows:

Liabilities Assets

2022

Usp'ooo UsD'ooo
EUR 281,233 115,58 269,997 112,658
I 186,501 190,757 179,454 177,482
RME 6,580,281 6,292,429 8,196,308 7,180,684
Others 122,799 108,205 6,023 25,202

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
Tha Group is mainly exposad to the cumency of RME.

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 5% increase in the RMB against USD, which represents management's
assassment of the reasonably possible change in foreijqn exchange rates. Tha sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated menetary items and adjusts their translation at the pened end for a 5% change in foreign
currency rates. For a 5% decreaze of the RME against USD, there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit
of loss after tax below predicted.

2023 2022
USDroo0 UsD 00D
Profit after tax (B3,825) [46,087)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to interast rate risk ralates primarily to the Group's long-term borrowing obligations, which the
Group generally assumes to fund capital expenditures and working capital requirements. The risk is managed by the
Group g)l maintaining an appropriate mix betwesn fixed and floating rate bomowings, and by the use of interest rata
=wap confracts.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis
The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term debt
obligations with a floating interest rate.

The Group's policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of fized and variable rate debts. To manage this miz in a
cost-effective manner, the Group enters into interest rate swaps, in which the Group agrees to exchange, at specified
intervals, the difference between fieed and variable rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon
rotional principal amount. At December 31, 2023, after taking into account the effect of the interest rate swaps,
approximately 58% (2022: 56%) of the Group's interest-bearing borrowings bore interest at fized rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a 50bps increase in interest rates, with all other variables held corstant,
of the Group's profit after tax tthrough the impact on floating rate borrowings) and tha Group's equity. For @ S0bps
decrease of interest rates, there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit or loss after tax below predicted.

2023 2022
USDroon USD 00D
Profit after tax (18,143) 14,301)

PRICE RISK

The Group’s exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the Group and dassified in the
consolidated staterment of financial position as at fair value through profit or loss (Note 21).

On December 31, 2023, 5% increasefdecrease) in equity securities price would result in increasef{decrease) in profit by
U5§7.42 millien {December 31, 2022: USST.E1 million).
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

CREDIT RISK

Cradit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. The Group is mainly exposed to credit risk from trade receivables, other receivables, other financial assets at
ameortised cost, including bank deposits, interest receivables, notes receivables, restricted cash, investment receivables,
refundable depesits and surety, and the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, including structural deposits,
monetary funds and derivative financial instruments.

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Group's established policy. It is the Gmug;s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to aedit verification procedures and is offered credit terms only with
the approval from Finance and 5ales Division. Credit quality of a customer is assessed using publidy available financial
information and its own trading records to rate its major customers. The Group's exposure and credit ratings of its
counterparties are continuously monitored. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the
result that the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

At the end of the reporting peried, the Group had certain concentrations of credit risk as 28.1% (2022: 30.5%) and
61.5% (2022: 60.5%) of the Group's trade receivables were due from the Group's largest customer and five largest
customers, respectively.

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss
allewrance for all trade receivables. To measure the expacted credit losses, trade receivables and other receivables have
been grouped basad on shared cedit risk characteristics and aging.

The loss allowance as of December 31, 2023 for trade receivables was determined using simplified approach as follows:

Allowance

Expected on doubtful

Balance loss rate recelvables

Within 1 year 495,003 0.13% b6&d
1-2 years b 23.08% 1
Ower 3 years 93 100% 03
495,102 758

Allowance

Expectad on doubtful

Balance loss rate raceivabl es

Within 1 year BO0, 995 02% 1232
1-2 years LLE] 20% 11
2-3 years El 50% 18
Oweer 3 years 199 100% 199
601,733 1,560

For other receivablas, the Eruutﬁ re:ugnines lifatime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. Howewer, if the credit risk on other receivables has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL Based on the assessment, the impairment
loss rewersed during the year for other receivables was US$0.5 millicn.

The closing allowance on doubtful trade receivables and other receivables as of December 31, 2023 reconcile to the
opening balance as follows:

2023 2022

UsD oo UsDQon

As at lanuary 1, 2,426 1,621
(ReversalVaddition in allowance on doubtful trade recaivables {BDZ) E09
Rewarsal in allowance on doubtful other receivables {453) {204}
As at December 31, 1.1 2,426

The main credit risk on bank deposits, interast receivables, notes recaivables, restricted cash, structural deposits, moneta
funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks and financing institutions wi

high credit-ratings.

The abowe-mentioned finand al assets are considered to have low credit risk as there is no significant increase in credit risk
since the initial recognition. The maximum exposure at the end of the year is the carrying amount. The credit exposure
of the above-mentioned other financial assets at amortised cost are classified as stage 1, for which the loss allowance
is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Group menitors its risk to a shortage of funds corsidering the maturity of both its financial instruments and financial
assets (.., trade receivables) and prulie:ted cash flows from operations. The Group's objective is to maintain a balanca
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, lease
liakilities ard bonds.

Tha following tables detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with
agread repayment pericds. The tablas have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilitias
based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal
cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate
curves at the end of the reporting peried. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group
may be required to pay.

Welghted
Everage

effective 3 months to
Interest rate 1year 1-5 years Total
Us0rong LsDoon Us0rong

Interest-bearing bark and

other borreswings Fixad 210% 111,780 620,182 4,267,383 1131847 1230872
Floating 154% 405,558 176964 1,051,840 556,247 3200739

Leass liabilities 1.70%-5.00% 8430 15,054 16,718 - k0,202
Bonds payable 160% BoTe 8079 608,078 - 624,237

Finandal liabikties induded in
trade and other payables
and aacrual lisbilities 3316 306,727 - - 3,538,848

3765973 1.237.006 6,954,120 LTATEM 1474408

Weighted
awarage

affective lessthan 2 3 months to
interast rate manthe 1 year 1-Byears  Ower 5 years Tootal
50000 R[] USIa00 L&D 000 15D D0

Interest-bezaring bark amd

other borresings Fixed 111% 368,779 474 383 2,134 587 1,544,295 452749
Hoating 14T h0,770 544 385 3,348,386 275,919 4,270,480

Leass lisbilities 3.70%-5.00% 15,723 E= e 58413 - 113455
Eonds payable 160% B.o79 3079 B24,237 = 640,3%

Finandal ligbifities induded in
trade and other payables
and aacrual ligbilities 3013350 EEETE] - - 3,046,823

3,466,701 1,099,164 6,165,133 1820214 12552212

The amounts included abowe for variable interest rate instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject to
change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting pericd.

Interest rates above do not include effect by hedging instruments.
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36. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK {continued)
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The following table details the Group's liquidity analysis for the cross currency swap contracts and interest rate swap
contract. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted inflows and outflows on those derivatives.

Less than

3 months
UsDa0a

Cross urrency swap contracts

3 manths
to 1 year
UsSDa00

1 year
to 5 years
USDr 000

Ower

5 years
Us0h000

Tatal
UsD0on

— cash flow hedges
Gross ssttled:
- inflorws 1,066,035 3,685,054 1,000,536 - 6,841,625
- autflows [2.077.153) [3.673.272) [1.158,686) = [6.908,111)
Interest rate swap contracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross settled:
- inflows 5214 103 B.136 - 13m
- autflows [1.566) (2.723) (1.858) = (6, 148)
(T.AT0) 19,380 [61.773) = [48,863)

Less than
1 manths
LS00

1 manths
to 1 year
LED'D00

1 year
to 5 years

5 years
[ e e[

Total
USD'000

2,758,445 2,365,278 1,361,670 - 6,486, 356
- autFlows 12,604 472) 12,348, 063) (1,414, 2853 = (5,356,840}
Net settled:
— net outflows [2,538) (B5T) = = 13,358)
Interest rate swap confracts
— cash flaw hedges
Gross ssttled:
- inflows 4943 14,481 20,620 - 40,104
- autFlows 1,703} [4,985) 16, 148) = [12,845)
154,678 16,774 (38, 0743 - 143,378
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

37. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, financial assets at amortised
cost, financial assets included in trade and other recaivables, lease liabilities, financial liabilities incuded in trade and
other payables and acarued liabilities, berrowings and bonds payable approximate to their carrying amounts.

VALUATION PROCESSES

The finance department performs the waluations of financial assets required for financial reporting purposes and reports
directly to the chief financial officer. Discussions of valuation processes, results and change analyses are held by the
chief financial officer and the finandal team annually, in line with the Group's yearly reporting periods. The valuation
is reviewed by the audit committee.

VALUATION TECHNIQUES AND ASSUMPTIONS APPLIED FOR THE PURPOSES OF MEASURING
FAIR VALUE

The fair walues of financial instruments are based on quoted market prices in active markets and valuation techniques that
use obsarvable market-basad inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data. Pricing information that
the Group obtains from third parties is internally validated for reasonableness prior to use in the consolidated financial
statemmants. When obserwable market pricas are not readily available, the Group generally estimates the fair value wsing
valuation technigues that rely on alternate market data or inputs that are generally less readily observable from objactive
sources and are estimated based on pertinent information available at the time of the applicable reporting pericds. In
certain cases, fair walues are not subject to precise quantification or verification and may fluctuate as economic and
market factors vary and the Group's evaluation of those factors changes.

%ISI‘!IHSIFIUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
Tha following tables provide an analysis of financial instruments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
subsaquent to initial recognition, grouped into Lewals 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is obsarvabla.
Thera is no fransfer within different lavels of the fair value hierarchy in the year ended December 31, 2023:

. Lewel 1 fair value measurements are those derived from guoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets or liabilities;

. Lewal 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Lewal 1
that are cbservable for the asset or liability, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices);
and

. Lewel 3 fair value measurements are those derived from waluation technigues that include inputs for the asset or

liakility that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 323
37. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION (continued)

Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tortal
FLekE] Valuation techniques USDo0n USOrooa Usroon usooon
Firancial assets
Rastricted lsted equity securities Bsian option pricing madel - - 30,009 30,000
Unlisted equity securities Waluation multiples or the latest
price methed of finandng - - 167,821 167,821
Manetay funds Obsenable prices 105,703 - - 105,703
Cross currency swap contracts The present value of the estimated
- msh flow hedges future cash flows basad on
ahservable yield ounes - 40,203 - 40,203
Interest rate swap contracls The present value of the estimated
- msh flow hedges future cash fiows basad on
abservable yield ounes - 14720 - 14,720
Struchural deposits Monte Carle simulation - - 393,065 393,085
105,703 548923 590,895 751,511
Firancial lishilities
Cross currency swap contracts The present value of the estimated
- msh flow hedges future cash fiows basad on
abservable yield ounes - 124727 - 124,727

Waluation fechniques
Fimanclal assets
Listed equity securities Quobed market prices (4] - - 649
Rastricted lsted equity sescurities Bsian option pricing madel - - mm man
Unlistad equity sanuritias Waluation muMiples or the latest
price methed of finandng - - 170,486 170,486
Manetary funds Observable prices 85,253 - - B5, 253
Cross cumency swap contracts The prasent value of the estimated
- @sh flow hedges future cash flows basad on
ahsenvable yiek ounves - 155,687 - 155,607
Interest rate swap contrcls The prasent value of the estimated
- @sh flow hedges future cash flows basad on
abservable yield ourves - 13,5930 - 13930
Struchural deposits Maonte Caro simulation - - 290,529 FLULYE]
B5, 502 179,627 498, 181 163,710
Fimancial lisbilities
Cross currency swap contracts — @sh - The present value of the estimated
flow hedges future cash flows basad on
abservable yield ounves - a0,503 - BA503
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

37. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS USING SIGNIFICANT UNOBSERVABLE INPUTS (LEVEL 3)
The following table presents the changes in level 3 instruments for the year ended:

Restricted
listed equity

Unlisted
equity
securtles
LIS D00

Structural
depaosits
S0 00D

securltles
L1500l

Total
UsD oo

Ag at January 1, 2022 16,132 204,556 - 220,639
Additions 18,270 5,872 527,848 551,990
Disposals (16,133} 4,675) (220,119) {240,027)
Gains recognised 19,932 (18,078) 10,072 11,026
Forsign exchange gain {1,0300 (16,239 [27,278) (44,597)
As at Decembsr 31, 2022 EXYRIrs 170.486 290,523 458,181
Additions - 9,786 1,069,641 1,079,427
Disposals (16,990) (34.450) (056.876) (1,008.318)
Gains recognised 10,747 25,275 12,448 48.470
Forsign exchange gain (920} (3.276) (22,671) {26.B6T)
As at December 31, 20232 30,009 167,821 393.065 590,895

VALUATION INPUTS AND RELATIONSHIPS TO FAIR VALUE
The following table summarisas the quantitative information about the significant umobservable inputs used in lewal 3

fair value measurements:

Fair value
2023 (USDra0n)
Unlisted equity securities 167,821
Restricted listed equity securities 30,000
Structural deposits 303,065

Valuation technigues Unobservable input

Avwerage PE, PS5, EVS muttiple of
peers and the latest price of
financing

Liquidity discounts

Brownlan metlon process

Valuation multiples or the latest
price method of financing

Aslan option pricing model
Maonte Carle simulation

Fair value
(LS00

Unlisted equity securities 170,484
Restricted listed equity securities 7112
Structural deposits 0,523

Valuation techniques

Unohservable input

Valuation multiples or the latest price  Average PE, PS of peers and the latest
methed of finandng price of financing

hsian aptions pridng madel Liquidity discounts

Morite Carle simulation Erowrian motion process

The sensitivity analysis of unobsarvable inputs as of December 31, 2023 is summarised as below:

The higher the average PE, P5, EVS multiple of peers, the higher the fair value.

Thea higher the latest price of financing, the higher the fair value.
The higher the liquidity discounts, the lower the fair value.

During the year, there were no trarsfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into
or out of Lewel 3 for both financial assets and financial liabilities (2022 nil).

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended Deacember 31, 2023

38. CASH FLOW INFORMATION
CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Lease Bonds  Convertible Medium-term

Barrowings lighilities payable bonds notes Tottal
Liabllities from fimancing activitles [ k] UsDooo LE0a00 L5000 L5000 LSErann
s =t January 1, 2022 5,726,087 110,224 97,683 1978 135515 6,172,367
Net cash flows infloud) 1,690,505 96, 7501 = = (238042} 2,355,704
Corwersion options exerdsed - - - 11,861} - (1,%81)
Interest charged 102,008 E154 16,873 (E] 1464 125,582
Interest payable recogrised 102,078 [5,154) {16,157 = [1,405) {124,794
Faraign exchange loss (430,970 - - - AR 28,507
Crther charges - (3,924) - - = [3.934)
s at December 31, 2022 7,986,522 108,531 508370 - - 8,604,432
Net cash flows inflout) 1738468 (51.981) - - - 1,686,467
Arquisition — leases - 1,216 - - - 1,226
Interest charged 180,109 L4 16,802 - - 09424
Interest payable recogrised (190,108 Az {16.15T) = = (208,588)
Faraign exchange loss (174,059 {156} = = - (174.215)
A5 &t December 31, 2023 9,550,831 58,620 589,115 - - 10,208,666

MON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Conversion options of convertible bonds exerdsad during the year -

Increase of right-of-use assets (emcluded land-use right) 1.226

2022

USD'o00
1,591

1,226

1,901

TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW OF LEASES
The total cash cutflow for leases included in the statement of cash flows is as follows:

2022

USDO0o

Within operating activities 9,812 11,035
Within financing activities 72424 96,759
B2.236 107,704
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023
38. CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

CURRENCIES IN WHICH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ARE HELD

RME 5.365.279 4,653,630
usp 394,086 1,984,816
EUR 269,998 112,655
IPY 179,422 177,408
HED 6,273 3,059
WD - 1.019

6,215,058 6,932 587

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The names of the related parties which had transactions with the Group for the year ended December 31, 2023 and the
relationships with the Group are disclosed below:

Subsidiaries of Datang Holdings ("Datang”) Datang Holdings through Datang HE indirectly holding
mare than 5% shares of the Company
Toppan An associate of the Group
Brite and its subsidiaries An associate of the Group
China Fortune-Tech An associate of the Group
JCET and its subsidiaries An associate of the Group
Sino IC Leasing and its subsidiaries An associate of the Group
UNTC An associate of the Group
N5I An associate of the Group
G5 An associate of the Group
Semiconductor Technology Innovation Center (Beijing) An associate of the Group
Co., Ltd. (" Beijing Innovation Center™)
China IC Fund Il A director of the Company served as its director
Key Management Personnel who have transactions with Directors and senior management personnel
the Group

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 323

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

TRADING TRANSACTIONS
Dwring the year, the Group's transactions with related parties that are not members of the Group are as below:
2023 2022
UsDro0g UsD'oo0
5ale of goods and services
Brite and its subsidiarias Sale of goods 100,998 139 238
Beijing Innovation Centar 5ale of goods and services &0.047 132,150
Datang'™ Sale of goods 16,634 214,199
N3 5ale of goods and sarvices 12,866 22,333
UNTC 5ale of goods and services - 44
Purchase of goods and services
Toppan Purchaze of goods 4,260 2,184
Beijing Innovation Center Purchass of services 3127 3043
JCET and its subsidiarias Purchaze of sarvices 729 EO5
China Fortune-Tech Purchase of services 745 LOB
G5 Purchasze of goods and sarvices 134 254
Transfer of assets
Sino IC Leasing and its subsidiaries Purchase of equipment 120,066 495 BOB
5G5 Purchaze of equipment 18.368 18,986
UNTC Sale of equipment - 352
5G5S Sale of equipment - 2089
N3l Sale of equipment - 189
Beijing Innovation Center Grant of licensing - 122
Group as a lessor
Toppan Rent income 4,751 4,561
China Fortune-Tech Rent income Bi&0 770
565 Rent income 73 402
Beijing Innovation Center Rent income 411 220
UNTC Rent income 103 239
ME| Rent income 23 BE
Group as a lessee
Sino IC Leasing and its subsidiaries Payment of lease liabilities 53,754 100,828

ft The related party transactions abowe constituted non-exemipt continuing connectsd transactions as defined in Chapter 144 of
the Listing Rules. Dietails are disclased in *V. {ll} Nan =xempt l:nntinuinngtvnnnzl:bbd Trarsactions Disclosed under the Horg Kong
Listing Rules” in "Section B Significart Everits” in the arinual repart. TIEe ather party transactions did ot constitute non-=xempt
cartinuing conrected transaction under Chapter 144 of the Listing Rules.

The pricing of trading transactions with related parties that are not members of tha Group refers to the pricing standards
of third parties for comparable product or serices at the same time and in the same region.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023
39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

TRADING TRANSACTIONS (continued)
The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting peried:

Amounts due from
related partles

Amounts due to
related partles

15,643 5916

Brite and its subsidiaries 8.216
UNTC - 2 - 24
G5 3.700 10,808 2,281 1.262
Toppan 1,002 TED GED 174
Beijing Innovation Center 38.923 127,630 19,172 28,340
China Fortune-Tech 223 - 113 L1
Sino IC Leasing and its

subsidiaries - - 56,007 107,751
Datang - 1,470 2,414 11,933
N5I 4,415 6,071 5625 2,202
JCET and its subsidiaries - - 51 12

The balances are unsecured and interest-free.

CAPTAL CONTRIBUTION

Tha GmuF engaged with China IC Fund Il inintéy inlilactad capital into certain subsidiaries of the Group, of which the
China I Fund’ |l contributed a total of U5$265.5 million during the period.

COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOMNEL

Directors and senior management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly.

The emaluments of directors and senior management personnel during the year are as follows:

Salaries, bonus and benefits
State-managed pension
Equity-z=ttled share-basad payment expense

2023
UsDroon

6,519
41
2814

9,374

2022

UsD'ooD

6,854
EE]
3,775

10,662

The emoluments of directors and senior management personnel is determined

to the Group's profitability, business achievement, individual performance and market trends.

The numbers of senicr management whose remuneration including salaries, bonus, benefits and state-managed persion

fell within the following bands for the years ended December 31, 2023 are as follows:

the Compensation Committee in regard

Approximately US§384,001 to US§448,000 1
Approximately US$512,001 to USESTS,000 1
Approximately US§763,001 to USEE22,000 1
Approximately US$1,344,001 to US$1,408,000 2
Approximately US$1,728,001 to US§1,792,000 1

[
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 323

40. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2023 2022

UsDoo0 UsD0on
Assets
MNon-current assets
Property, plant and egquipment 16,483 32,001
Intangible aszets - B2
Investmenit in subsidiaries 10,956,682 9,992,170
Investment in associates 218,208 217,576
Other assets 302,442 30,562
Total non-ourrent assets 11,493,815 10,272 830
Current assets
Prepayment and prepaid operating expensas 041 993
Trade and other receivables 22,756 4,209
Due from subsidiaries 10,718,913 10,375,190
Financial assets at amortised cost - 100,000
Derivative firancial irstruments 7.550 110,025
Cash and cash equivalents 337.570 208,419
Total current assets 11,087,730 10,840,836
Total assets 22,581,545 21,114,666
Equity and liabilitles
Capital and resenses
Ordinary shares 31,786 31,651
Share premium 14,117,072 13,963,465
Other reserves 186,917 377,059
Retained earnings 5,680,327 4,737 801
Total equity 20,116,102 19,149,976
MNon-current Nabilities
Borrowings 757.230 628 154
Bonds payable 500,115 R9E,.279
Derivative firancial instruments 34.547 13,953
Total ron-aurrent liabilities 1,390,892 1,240,486
Current Kabilities
Trade and other payables 43,364 3E.636
Due to subsidiaries B17.505 243 0E9
Borrowings 149,533 13,E00
Accrued liabilities 10,206 11,932
Derivative financial instruments 53.043 16,747
Total current liabilities 1.074,551 724,204
Total Nabilitles 2.465443 1,964,680
Total equity and llabllities 22,581,545 21,114,666
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2023

40. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY (continued)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(I LSO 0000
Crdinary Share Other Retalned
shares premium reserves eamings Total equity

As at January 1, 2022 31,615 13,836,614 321,576 2,959,859 17,149,664
Profit for the year - - - 1,817,942 1,817,942
Other com prehenisive income for the year - - (53,967 - (53,967)
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - (53,967 1,817,942 1,763,975
sue of shares under share incentive plars 104 162, 765 {104,753) - 58,116
Share-based compersation - - 135, 081 - 135,081
Sharas repurchasad (75 138,239 - - (38.314)
Corwersion optiors of corwertible bonds

exercised during the year 7 138 341] - 1,991
Share of ather capital reserve of associates

accounted for using equity method - - 4,341 - 4,341
Trarsaction with non-centrolling intarests - - 75,122 - 75,122
Subtotal EL] 126,851 104,450 - 236,337
As at December 31, 2022 31,651 13,963,465 377,068 4,777,801 19,149,976
Profit for the year - - - 902,526 902,526
Orther com prehensive income for the year - - {115.633) - (115.633)
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - {115.633) 902 526 Tha 893
bsue of shares under share incentive plars 135 153,607 (96.965) - 56,777
Share-based compersation - - 75.182 - 75,182
Share of ather capital reserve of associates

accourted for wsing equity method - - 6204 - 6204
Trarsaction with non-centrolling interests - - 41,060 - 11,060
Subtotal 135 153,607 15,491 - 179,233
As at December 31, 2023 31,786 14,117,072 286,917 5680327 20,116,102

41, COMMITMENTS

The Group had the following confractual commitments at the end of the reporting period:

2022

UsD'00D

Commitments for building and facility construction 503,805 1,163,143
Commitments for acquisition of machinery and eguipment 10,701,636 11,213,365
Commitments for acquisition of intangible assets 20,071 45,169
Commitments for capital contributions 171,384 209,690
11,396,806 12,631 367

SMIC | 2023 ANMLE L REFORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended December 31, 323

42,

43,

44,

CONTINGENCY EVENTS

ARBITRATION OF CONTRACT DISPUTED WITH PDF SOLUTIONS, INC.

On May 7, 2020, SMIC New Technolegy, a subsidiary of the Company, received an arbitration notice issued by the
Hnnﬁ Kong International Arbitration Center, whereby POF SOLUTIONS, INC. {"POF") filed an arbitration request with
the Hong Kong International Arbitration Center. POF disputed the rights and obligations of both parties under a series
of agreements it entered into with SMIC New Technology. PDF required SMIC Mew Technology to pay the relevant fees
under the agreements. SMIC New Tach mln%'f has formally responded to the Hong Kong International Arbitration Center
and opined that the fees it owed to PDF had already been fully paid in accordance with the contractual obligations and
no additional fee is required. The arbitration is still ongoing.

Management of the Group is of the view that the aforementioned contract dispute is still in the arbitration stage and

the result of arbitration is uncertain and cannot be reasonably ascertainable. As of December 31, 2023, the Group did
not make provision for the contingent liabilities from the contract dispute.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 26, 2024, the subsidiary of the Company, 5ilTech Semiconductor (Shanghai) Corporation Limited (" SilTech
5hanghai”), engaged into a share transfer agreement (the “Agreement”} with Panshi Hong Kong Co., Ltd. ("Panshi
Hong Keng ™).

According to the Agreement, SilTech ShanEhai intends to transfer its 228,833 996 shares of JCET, which are subject
to unrestricted circulation, to Panshi Hong Fong or its affiliates at a price of RMEZ3.00 per share, with a total transfer

consideration of AMBE,&36 million (approximately U3$935 million). After the completion of this transaction, SilTech
5hanghai will ne longer hold any shares in JCET.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Egefﬁadncial staternents were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Company on March
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To the shareholders of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 103 to 160, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at December 31, 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at December 31, 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”) issued by the International Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide
the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Fair value measurement of joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments

Acting as a limited partner, the Group has invested in a Our audit procedures included, among others,
number of portfolio investments through several investment
funds, which were accounted for as investments in a joint | Obtaining an understanding of the management’s internal

venture or associates using equity method. The investment | control and assessment process of fair value measurement

funds measured their portfolio investments at fair value. of a joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments,
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of key
The valuation of such portfolio investments is primarily controls over the valuation of fair value measurement of a

based on a combination of adoption of applicable valuation | joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments;
methodology and application of appropriate assumptions in

the valuation. The Group has applied various valuation Evaluating the Group’s methodology valuing the investment
techniques to determine the fair values of portfolio funds and the significant assumptions used with the
investments. These valuation techniques, particularly those [[assistance of our valuation specialists, and testing the
requiring significant unobservable inputs, usually involve accuracy of mathematical calculation applied in the valuation
management’s judgement and assumptions. Valuation models. We performed the following procedures on a sample
results can vary significantly when different valuation basis:

techniques and assumptions are applied.
for portfolio investments that traded in active markets, we
Due to the significance of the balance of the investment assessed the fair values by comparing the fair value of the
funds, the quantity of the Group’s joint venture and investments with publicly available market data;
associates’portfolio investments, the degree of complexity
involved in valuing portfolio investments and the significant for portfolio investments that had recent equity

degree of judgement exercised by management in transactions, we assessed the fair values by reading the
determining the valuation methodology and assumptions recent investment agreements, understanding the relevant
used in the valuation process, fair value measurement of a investment terms and comparing the fair values of

joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments is investments with the transaction prices specified in the
considered a key audit matter. related agreements;

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4, Note 5 and for portfolio investments that did not have direct open

Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements. market value or recent equity transaction, we assessed the

appropriateness of the valuation methodology (e.g., market
approach) adopted and the key assumptions in the
valuation based on our industry knowledge as well as the
information of comparable companies.
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Other information included in the Annual Report
The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's reportis Cheung Ng.
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Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants Hong Kong
March 28, 2024
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